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PN THE CIRGUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAWA.

MARY P, DEVINE, et al,
.Complainants,
<ve-

‘W. M. KIDWELL, et al;
"~ Respondents,
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' W. M. XIDWELL, ELLA V. DEVINE,’
H. C. DEVINE, her husbsnd, ands

MARY F. DEVINE and C. P.
DEVINE, her husband, ;.
. Complainants,

i

Peoples Fertilizer Company, a- .
corporation, _ ' '
Respondents.
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IN EQUITY
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

- BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

Gomes D. R. Coley, Jf,, and appears for the defend-

ant W. M, Kidwell, Flla V. Devine and H, C. Devine, reserving

the pight To plead further.
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Mary F.Devine and C.P.Devine,

her husvand -COMPLAINANTS - ' ' W mgUIfTY -
Versus Circunit Couxrt,
Baldwin County,
Weil Kidwell,®11g VeDevine, . Alabama..

Z.C.Devine ,her husbhand, and
TFeoples Fertilizer Company,a
cérporation, HESPONDENTS -

Tc the Hon.F.W.Hare,
sudge of 2lgt Judieiasl Circuit.

Tour oratrix,lary F.Devine,and your orator,C.P.Devins,
her husband,;each of whom is a resident of Haldwin County,
Alabama,and over the age of twenty one years,respectfully
exhibit their bill of complaint sgainst W.l.Kidwell,Hlla
VeDevine and H.C.Devine,herhushand,ecach of whom is a rege-
ident of Baldwin County,Alabama,and over the age of ‘twenty
one years,and the Peoles Fertilizer Company.an Alabama core
poration doing business in said County in said State.

Humbly your Complainants respecifully show unto your
Honor the following facts :

ie~ That they have been,since to-wit the year 1923, the
beneficial owners of the following land in Baldwin County,
Alabams _ '

The West Half of the Northwest Quarter

(¥2 of Ww4) of Section Twenty Four (24)

in Township Five South (5 80 }of Range

Three Hast (3 B) -

and of the said tract of land they have had since to-wit
the year 1923,actual, open, noforious, exciugive, contin -
uous, adverse and uninterrupted possession, and that their
sald possession has consisted of their having lived on said
tract of land,in their farming and cultivating it and in
having it farmed and cultivated,in their using and selling
the erops therefrom,and in their otherwise holding possess-
ion Of and using and treating the said lsnd zs their home
and their own property.

Ze= That they acquired the legal title to eaid tract of
land on December 26th,1924.by deed frem Tharles F.Bietrich
and wife,which deed 1s recovded in Deed 3ook 26 IS page D2
in the office of the Probate Judge for Saldwin County, Ala=-
bama .

S.= That they desired to obtain a loan of money on said
property and that they entrusted the negotiation Ffor said
hoan to their son H.C.Devine and that he advized them that,
vecause of their age,~your oratrix being 65 years old and
your orator 62 years old,at that time,-in order to secure
the sadid loan they should convey the said land to his wife,
BEllg V.Devine. S

4.- Thal they relied on ard trusted their son H.C.Devine
and accepted his advice as being given in good faith and,
in azccordancge therewith,on January 19,1925, they conveyed
the said land by deed to #1ls V.Devine,the wife of their
801,
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= That the purpose and intent of their conveyvance of said
land to Ella V.Devine,as the said HElla V.Devine and 1.0,
Devine then well knew and agreed to,was that the =aid Tlla
VsDevine should hold the title to said land in trust for your
complainants and that she should obtain a loan on gaid land
in her name for themiwhich loan of money wags in fact obiained.

Se= That the said convevarce from your complainants to Blla
V.Devine recites a consideration from her to them,gs they
were advised that such reecital was necessary and proper,but
they aver that there was in fact no such consideration pald
to them by or for Ella V.Devine and *hat the only considera-
tion to them for the said conveyance was that gz loan might be
obfained on said land by Hlla V.Devine andé that she should
hold the title to said land in trust for your complainants.

7e= That,in procuring their execution of the said deed to
wlla V.Devine,their son H.C.devine exercised undue influence
over them,due to the fact that he was and is their oldest son
and to their trust and confidence in him,and thait the intent
of Ella V.Devine and H.C.Pevine in having them execute the
s2id deed was fraudulent and to deprive your complginants of
their title and bemeficial interest iv and to a part of gaid

land,which Jegal title %0 a part of said land the said ®llg

V.Devine and HeCoDevine intended that Ella V.levine should
hold for her own use after the said loan had been sef(:n.lred_o

8e= That on January 19,1925,centempgraneously with the exe-
cution ¥ your complainants of the sald deed to Hllg VeDeyine,
and in pursuance of and beeatise of the trust in said lang
with which Ells V.Devine was charged in behalf of your come
plainants under their said deed to her,a written sgreement

wag entered into and signed by and between XHlla V.Devine and
FaCo.Devine,her husbhend ;aspartics of the First pert, and your
compleinants as parties of the second part,by which Hlls V.
Devine and H.C.Devine agreed to reconvey the title to said
land to your complainants aftér the expiration of a stated
period of time and upon certein conditions set out in the said
instrument,and that such written agreement wWas executed in
duplieate by the two sets of parties thereto and at the time
of its execution included,as gubject thereto, the entire
eighty scres of land ,which was correctly dewmeribed therein

as the "West Half of the Horthwest Guartert of said section

9.= That both copies of said duplicate agreement,after they
had been signed by both sets of parties thereto,were retained
by the saild Blla V.Devine and H.C.Devine and that,some weeks
later,one of said duplicate signed coples was delivered to your
complainants by Ella V.Devine and H.C.Devine and that the dege
cription of the land in saig dupilicate copy of said instrument
had been altered since the gignature of said ingtrument, and
without the knowledge,consent and approval of your complaine-
ants,in the attempt to make the sald instrument apply only

to the "West half of the West Half of % he Worthwest Quarter™
of sald section.

10,~ Your complainants aver that the said alteration of the
description of the land in said ingtrument was mede fraudue
lently and to deprive vour complainants,eventually and finagl-
1y,of the title to one half of their said eighty acre tract
of land,and that the ssid named respondents,Blla V.Devine ang

“H.C.Devine ,well knew %lat the gsald instrument,when it was

executed,coveresd the entire eighty acres of lend;and that by
claiming under the altered instrument thet one half of the
eighty acres is exempted therefrom,the said &lla ViDevine and
H.CuDevine were guilty of complicity in saidq fraud and endeave
ored Lo reap the fruits thereof.
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1l.- That the copy,of said duplicate instrument,furnished
your complainants,referred %o in paragraphs 8,9 and 10 hereof,
has not been admitted to record and that your complainants
have not had access to the duplicate copy of said instrument
held By Blla V.Devine and H.C.Jevine,and had no knowledge

that a copy of said duplicate instrument had been adnmitted

to record in the office of the Probate Judge for Baldwin
County,Alabama,until after the common law suit in ejectment

of W.M.Kidwell vs George Devine et als had been filed.

12,= That a copy of sald duplicate instrument was admitied

to record .in the office of the Probate Judge for said Gounty
in Deed BDook 44 NS page 223 and that the descrivtion of the
iand in the said‘:deed bpok record of gaid instrumest is
given as “West helf of Northwes:t Quarter,the West lalf of
Section 24" etc.,and the description of said Yand in the said
record is more comprehensive than in the original instrument
when signed. ‘

13.~ That,in pursuvance of their fraudulent intent to deprive
“your complainants of the title and beneficisl ownership of
one half of their said eighty acres of land,tle said Zila
Vilevine and H.C.Devine did,on December 14,1926,in violation
of the trusi in favor of your two complainants,hereinbefore
set out,exedute & deed of conveyance to ¥W.M.Kidwell for the
"Bast half of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter® of said
section 24,07 which tract of land your complainants were, prior
to,zt the Lime of and subsequently to said conveyance to V.l
#idwell,in sueh actual possesgion as is alleged in paragraph
1 hereof and have been ever since/ .

14.- That your complainants were altogether ignorant of the
said deed to W.il.Kidwell until after the said deéd had been
executed, ‘ :

15.- Ehat at the time of the delivery of said deed to Wil
Kidwell he had actual motice of +the rights and egquities of
your complalnants in said land and tock delivery of the said
deed entirely subject to the rights and equities of your Ccohle
plainants in said land. : ,

16.~ That at the time of thé delivery fm and aceceptance of
the sa@id deed from Ella V.Devine and husband,V.d.Kidwell had
constructive notice of tre rights and equities of your com=
plainants in said Iand and that such constructive notice

was furnished the szaid Kidwell by the actual possesgion of

the said land by your complainants as set out in detail

in paragraph 1 hereof and tlat he accepted the delivery of
gaid deed subject to the rights and equities of your complaine
ants in said land and was not & bona fide purchaser. of gaid
land without notice of your complainants equities therein.

17.~ That the intent and purpose of the said deed from Ills
V.Devine and husband to WaiaKidwell,as was well known to the
grantors and the grantee therein,was to sescure an indebted~
ness,existing at the time of zaid conveyance,from the grantors
to the said Kidwell,and to secure the rayment of any future
indebtlednesses from the said grantors tc the said grantee,
which future indebtednesses were in Tact incurred subsequently
to the delivery of the said deed and that the said deed to
WelloKidwell was in the actual intent of the grantors and the
grantee thereof a mortgage Lo secure the inGebtednesgses of
the grantors to the grantee and that the said WelleKidwell did
ioﬁ"a&cept delivery of the sazid deed as the purchaser of gaid
&l »



Shett Four -

18.=- That in the acceptance of said deed as a mortgage the
sald W.M.¥idwell had actual notife of the equities of your
conmplainants in galid land and took the said mortgage subject
to the equities of your complainants in said land.

19.~ That in the acceptance of said deed as = mortgege the
said V.i.Kidwell had constructive notice of the rights and
equities of your complainants in sald land and thst guch
constructive notice of your complainants equities was fure
nished the sald W.l.Kidwell by the actual possession of said
land by your complainants as set out in detail in paragraph
1 hersof,and that he accepted delivery of such deed z8 a
mortgage subject to the eguities of your complainants in
said land.

20+~ That on December 18,1928 W.M.Kidwell executed s mortgage
to the Peoples Fertilizer Company on the East half of the
West half of the Northwest Quarter of said section 24 and that
prior to,at the time of,and subsequently to the execution of
said morigage,until the present time,your complainants have
been in actual possession of the said land as is particulariy
alleged in paragrasph 1 hereof snd that their such possession
constituted cohmitructive notice to the said Feoples Fertilizmer
Company of the rights and equities of your complainants in
said land and that the Peoples Fertiliger Company accepted
delivery of the said mortgage from W.H.Kidwell gsubject to the
righte and eguities of your cofiplainants in said land.

2le= That at no time have Blla V.Devine and H.C.levine,or
elther of them paid to your complainants,cr to anvone for
them,any money or other cong ideration,as consideration,or
partial congideration,for any rigit,title,or interest in

the said tract of land of your complainants,acguired or

to be acguired therein by the said Zlls YeDevine and H.Q.
Devine.

<2.= That prior to the acguisition by your complainants of
their beneficial ownership of said land and prior to the
acguisition by your complainants of the legal title to said
land from Charles F.Dietrich on, to-wit December 29,1924,and
until the present time,the said F.C.Devine is and has been
indebted to your complainant dary F.Devine in s large sum

of money,to-wit the sum originally of some four thousand
dollars,and that any pavment of money made by H.C.Devine %o
your complainants has been on account of the saild indebtedness
and not on account of the purchazse. by H.C.Devine and Ella V.
Devine,or either of them,of any interest in or part of the
said eighty mere tract of land owned by your complainants.

B3ew That the said ¥lla V.Devine and HeCuDevine,or either of
them,have no right,title,or interest in and to the land of
your complainanis,or any part thereof,descrived in paragraph

1 hereof,either in law or eguity,except under the conveyance
by your complainants %o Ella V.Devine of  Januery 19,19Z5;under
which conveyance the ssid Plla V.Devine holds the title to
sald land in trust for your complainants,as is alleged in
paragraphs 5,6,7 and 8 hereofsnor had they,or either of themn,
any other interest in the land of your complainants when the
conveyance to W.l.Kidwell was executed by them and wen the _
mortgage was executed by W.¥.Kidwell to the Peoples Fertilizer
Company .
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Ao And your complainants aver that the defendants should not
be permitted to assert any beneficial interest in them or in
any of them,in and to said lands of tle complainants by vir-
tue of the duflicate agreement to reconvey,exfcuted January 19,
1025,y and between Hlla V. evine and I.C.Devine,of the first
part,and your complainanis,of the second part,for the reason
that the said agreement as now existing is a fraudulent altera-
tion of the agreement as originally signed,ss is averred in
paragraph ¥ hereof.

Se= And your complainants aver that the defencsnte,or auny of
them,ahould vnot he permitted to assert and claim any venefi~
cial interest in them,or in any of them,in said lands of your
complainants,or any part thereof,by reason of the COUVEVENce

oy your complainants to Ella V.Devine of January 19,1925,0f the
eighty acres of land beneficially belonging to your complainants,
for the reason that the said convevance was and is charged with
& trust in behalf of said complainants under which the said

Bila V.Devine holds the legal title to saié lané in trust for
your complainants,se is averred in paragraph 5 hereof.

Co= And your complainants aver thst the defendantg,or sny of
them,should not be permiftted to assert and elaim any right,
title or interest in your complainants said tractof iand ,or
any part thereof ,by virtue of any alleged comveyance by yeur
complainants in December,1923,0f the said land to Ella Ve
“evine,for the reason that neither of your complainants signed
 E® such conveyance in becember,1923,conveying the said Iland to
dlla V.Devine,or any part thereof.

V.- And your complainants aver that the defendants,or any of
them,should not be permittted to claim any right,title or
interest,beneficially,in and to the said lends of your complaine
ante,by reason of any payment of money alleged 4o have been
oy or for H.C.Devine to your complainsnts or either of ihenm
or to anyone else for them,Tor the reason that,as alleged in
paragraph 22 herecf.the said H.C.Pevine has been and still is
indepted to your complainant Iary P.Vevine in a large gun of
money,to~wit the sum originslly of some four thousand, dollars,
and that the payment by H.C.Devine of ary sum of money to the
complainants,or either of them,or to anycne elge Tor them,was
and ig on account of the said indebtedness of HeCoDevine to
Yary F.Devine and still leaves a balsnce of a large amount
cue her on gaid indebtedress.

#ng¢ your complainsuts pray that your llonor may decree
that the slleged deed of December,;1923,from your complainanta
to @lla V.Devine,conveying the said elghty acres of land, is
a forgery and wes rnot executed by your complainants,or either
of them,and conveys no interest in said land to Ella ¥.Devine
or te anyons elge; and that your Honor megy further decree that
the deed of Januvary 18,1925, from your complainants to Hils V.
Devinesconveying to her the maid elghty scres of land of your
complainants,is charged with a trust under which Ella V.Devine
holde the legal title to said land in-trust for vour complain-
ants ir aceordance with the provisions of the contemporarily
execvted agreement to reconvey from Hlls V.Devine and husbvand
toe your complainants: and that your Honor will furtler degree
that the gaid agreewent of January 19,3925, to regonvey, from
abla VeDsvine and husband to your complainants,the land of your
comulainants,originally included the entire 780 . =éres and
that the alteration of the description of tre land in said
ingtrument was made without thre knowledge,congent and approval
of your complainants and that the gaid Blla V.Devine shall ‘
reconvey the entire eighty ascres of land to your complainants '
vupen their complisnce with the requirements of said instrument;
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and that your lonor will further deeree that the sazid deed from
Blls V.Devine and husband of December 14,1926,t0 W.l.Kicdwell
conveying the "Hgst half of the west half of the Horthwest
Guarter"of gaid section 24 shall be cancelled and also that

the mortgage from W.M.Kidwell to Feoples Fertilizer Comvany,

of December 18,1928,shall be cancelled so Far asit concerns

the east half of the west half of the northwest cuarter of

said section 24. And should your complainants not have asked
for the proper relief,they pray that your Honor will grant to
them such other and further relief in the premises as the nature
of their case may require and whieh to your Honor rmay seem
medt snd proper.

And your complainants humbly submit themeelves to the
Jurisdiction of your Fonor's Court and offer %o do what in
equity and good conseience they should do in order that the
decrees of the Gourt may be just and equitable towards the
defendants in this csuse.

Your complainents pray that they be granted writs of
swmons of the State of Alabama to W.lK.EKidwell,llla V.Devine,
H.Co.levine and the Feoples Fertilizer Company ,an Alabama
corporation,commanding every one of them personally to ap-
bear before your loner's Court within thirty days from the
service thereof,then and there to answer all and gingular
the premises and to abide such orders ang decrees as to yvour
Yonor's Court shall seem meet. And vour complainants will
E¥ET DPrav. (7

FOCTHOTE- : _ LAV :
ihe defendants Blla V.Devine and I.C. EZ¢%5%§CZ45%ﬁ?
Devine are required %o answer allega- -
ticns of the above bill numbered 1 to

23,00th inclusive.The deferndant ..

Kidwell ie required t¢ answer allega-

tions of the abvove 1ill numbered 13 to

20,both inclusive.The defendant the

Peoples Tertilizer Comvany is reguired

to answer allegation of the above bpill

numBered 20. Answer under oath of esch

of the above ants 4gexpressly waived,

7

or Complainants

Selicitar



fjtbiomdwellglﬁlai n'tl‘ff,

At Iaw
Vs e
Cizreuit Court,
George Devine,W.J.Devine, Baldwin County,
¥rp.M.F.Revine & C.P.Devine - Alaboma .

Defendants.

This cause coming on this day te be heard on the
motion of the defendants for the transfer of said cause
from the law wide to the equity side of said Couri,which
motion the defendants supported by affidavits and the
plaintiff controverted by affidavits,and it satisfacto~
rily appéaring tc the judge hearing the same that such
motion and proof sufficiently assert and show an eguitgble
right or defense,the decision of whish should dispowme of
the cause ang which cannot be disposed of in the law sgide
of said Court,it is therefore ordered and adjudged that
the sald cause be and is hereby transferred from the law
glde of said Court to the equity didé of zaid Court, and
that it shall be docketed and shall pracesd on the egquiity
gide of said Court. |

Done at Bay Hinette,Alabama,this 1l4th day of Wovember

F IV, S

1929.

Judge of Zlst Judicial Cirouit.



W M.KIDWELL,PLAINTIFE - Circuit Court,

Versus Baldwin County,Alabame,
George Devine et als, AT LAW
DEFENDANTE -

BRIEF of counsel for defendants in support of
MOTION to transfer to Equity side of said Court.

- S - e OB S

To the Hon.B.W.Hare, '
Judge of Z2lst Judicial Cirecuif.

In aceordance with permission of the Court,at the oral
hearing,granted to counsel for plaintiff to file affidavits
and to counsel for defendants to file additional affidavits,
yvour Honor's consideration is agsked to affidavits in support
of said motion which,for convenience of reference,have heen
numbered in pencil on outside of wrapper from {1} to'(Lgf-
inclusive,and which counsel for defendants respectfully sub-
mity constitute sufficient verification of the moition %o
trangsfer,. Affidavits are hereiﬁafteﬁrefarred to by nunbers. ‘

With leave of the Court the dates of the two instruments,
referred to in paragraph 2 of said motion,is amended to Jan =
nary 19,1925,in each instance,the former dates statedin the
motion having been in error.

Your Honor's attention is respectfully called to the fol~
lowing statements of fact as set out in said affidaviis 3

That very shortly prior to her coming to Alabama ¥Mrs.M.F.
Devine paid out,on aceouht of his indebtedness and trouble, '
some $4600.00 for H.C.Devine; that she had gent from Florala ;
to H.C.Devine,then in Baldwin County,$I200.00 and,later,$260.00, '
which he was to use in paying on Iand for hers;that of said
total amount he paid out on the land, he was supposed to ouy
for her;only $560.00 but that he had the title to said land
made o Ella V.Devine his wife. The foregoing is shown by
affidavit (1) of ¥rs.M.C.Galloway and ¥rs.¥.F.Devine.

Counsel for plaintiff offers copy of alleged deed of
December 27,1923,executed by Mrs.¥.F.Devine,C.FP.Devine and
Geovrge Devine,purporting to convey to Hlla V.Devine the entire
eighty acre tract,part of which is invelved in this suit.
Mra.M.F.Devine,C.P.Devine and Gedrge Devine deny that they
signed sa id deed and L.Glendinning,the notary bvefore whom
said deed purperts to have been executed,admitted (acecording
to affidavita} that the real Mrs.M.F.Yevine hadnever been ia
hig office and that she was not in fact the Mrs.M.F?Devine
purporiing to have signed the said deed. See affidavits of
C.P.Devine and Mrs.M.F.Devine murbered (4) and affidavits of
#.L.Campbell,Casgie Campbell,Xatie Rushing and Irs.lM.F.Devine
numbered {3). Also George Devine's affidavit (5}).

Counseqfax plaintiff offers copy of agreement %6 recon-
vey by Ella V.levine and H.C.Devine 1o H.F.Devine and C.P.
Devine,dated Jgnuary 19,1925,which,as altered,covers only
#2 of W2 of NW4 of said section.Defendants allege that said
instrument whenexecuted in office of Henry D.Moorer covered
the entire W2 of NW4 of said section and that the description
was altered graudulently after its exeeution,as to whidh see
affidavit of Mrs.M.F.Devine,numbered (4) snd affidavit of
Henry D.Moorer numbered (6).

Counsel for plaintiff offerw copy of deed of Janvary 19,
19285,from M.¥.Devine and hugband to Ella V.Devine conveying
the W2 of BW4 of said section,which was contenporagneocusly
gsigned with the agresment referrved to in paragraph hereof
immediately preceding. ¥rs.¥.F.Devine and C.P.Devine admit
signing said deed but Mras.M.F.Devine's affidavit numbered (4}

alleges that said conveyance was that Ella V.Devine should
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take the legal title in order that a loan on szaid lani might
be gotten and should hold the title for the said grantors,
whiegh is corroborated by the agreement to reconvey,of the same
date as said deed,which the affidavits,previously herein
referred to,aver was altered after its execuition.

Counsel for plaintiff effers copy of deed frem Ella V.
Devine and husband to W.i.Kidwell,cenveying to him the land
involved in this suit and of fers affidavit of said Kidwell
that he was the purchzser of said Iand. Defendants allege
that said deed was in fact a mortgage and in support offer
affidavit of J.H.Woolley,numbered %7} and affidavit of
W.J.Devine,numbered (8),in connection with which latter your
Honor is reminded that the said deed to W.M.Kidwell is dated
in December,1926,but that W.NM.Kidwell stated to counsel for
defendants in the presence of W.J.Devine, according to affi~
davit of latter,tkat the indebiedness of Hlla V.Devine and
HeCeDevineg to said Kidwell,at the time of said conversation,
was some $1800. to $2000.;incurred some $600. in 1926, some
$600. in 1927 and some $660. in 1928. Both affidavits m£ (7]
and (8) allege Kidwell's statement that he was not interested
in the deed or the land butl wanied his money. Defendants
regpecifully submit that said statement by W.M.Kidwell gbun-
- dantly proves that the sgid deed to W.M.Kidwell was in fact a

morigage, Your Honor's attention is called te the fact that
if the alleged deed from Blla V.Devine %o W.M.Kidwell was in
fact g deed of bona fide purchase and not a morigage,that
the grantors sold Kidwell the land at #$35.00 pér acre { if
only $606. had been paid at the time of the said conveyance,
i.e., the 1926 indebtédness of Ella V.Devine and husband to
W.M.Kidwell)and that the lJand lies in some of the best farm-
ing distriet arcund Loxley,Baldwin County,which ought to be .
worth five times that amount per acre.

Coungel for defendants submits the affidavii of W.Percy
Hall ,numbered (2},between the lines of which,as well as di~
rectly therefrom your Honor can read that H.F.Devine and her
hugband ,;C.P.Devine, and Eila V.Devine and her husband,H.C.
DPevine,had composed their differences about the said land
by a conveyance of the entire eighty acres by Ella V.Devine
and husband te M.¥.Devine and husbang,which deed Perey Hall
states was retainesd by H.C.Devine;that the said deed for the
eighty acres was to have been turned over to the bank at Lox~
ley to be delivered to Mrs.H.F.Devine at a later date. That
meanwhile Ellas V.Devine and H.Ci(Devine come t6 W.Perey Hall
with the statement that Mrs.M.F.Devine had changed her mind
and would accespt a deed for half the eighfy acres and that
they executed before him.as notary, a desd for forty scres of
said land;that MNr.Hall was at the bank when Mrs.M.F.Devine
agsked for the deed to the sighty acre tract,whiech had been
originally executed,and that he then £old her of ithe subse-
guent exeeution by Ella V.Devine and husband of the deed to
her for only fority acres ,and on the deed being produced by
the bank it was found ¢ ve a deed for only forty aeres,but
that ¥r.Schlieh ( the cashier) stated that the deed when
turned over to the bank had been for the entire eighty acres.

Counsel for defendants submits affidavits of Harry E.
¥Mitler (10),aindrew Lennicm (11} and H.T.Childress (12) as
setting ferth admisgions of H.C.Devine to =mid parties of an
indebtedness of H.C.Devine to his mother,Mrs.¥.F.Devine (16¢]
and of the ownership of said property, and (k1) alsoc of owrer-
ship and of possessgion by M.F.Devine and C.P.Devine for nine
or ten years,and (12} aleso of ownership of said property.

L Kiso affidavit (9] of George Devine that the §15.00 paid to
#Flla V.Devine was on account of amule and not on account of
seid landi. The affidavit of Mre.M.F.Devine (4] is submitted
in general support of the motion to tramsfer,as well as for

purposes previcusly stated herein.
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: (13)

Counsel for defendants huhmite,affidavitskaf
H.F.Devine,C.F.Devine,W.J.Devine and George Devine in whiech they
deny the truth of the material facts alleged in the affidavit
of He.C.Devine,subscribed to by Blla V.Devine:;

In vwhich ¥Mrs.M.F.Devine alleges that the $3000.00 paid
to C.F.Dietrich was secured by her $2000.00 from J.J.Terry
under mortgage on said land and $1006.00 paid to . her by
H.C.Devine on account of the indebtedness of seme four
thousand dollars whick had been pa&id out by her in South
Carolina to get H.C.Devine out of some trouble and on his
debts there. '

In which George Devine denies the statementin the
affidavit of Pink Dubose that the latter waspresent at the
home of H.C.Devine when George Devine paid $15,080 %a
Ella V.Devine,and alleges again thot the said §15.00 was
paid to return to H.C.Devine that amount paid on a mule
for George Devine and was not & payment on aecount of any
land. : '

Counsel for defendanis submits affidaviis of the same
four parties,No.14,that no one of them hed any¥ knowledge of
the alleged deed of December 27,1923,purporting t¢ have been
sigued by M.F.,C.P. and George Devine,te Ella V.Devine,which
is relied on by EBlla V. and HiCuDevine,until this suit was filed.

In whieh they allege that hone of them had any knowledge
that the agreement to recomvey by Ella V. and H.C0.Devine to
¥.F. and C.P.Devine,of Januvary 19,1925,which previous affidavits
of H.D.loorer and Mrs.M.F.Devine allege to have been altered
after its execution as to the land described, had been admittied
to record;that the copy delivered to Mrs.¥.F.Devine was not
recorded and that they badno knowledge that the eopy retained
by Ella V.Devine had veen adnitted to record until after this
sult was filed. ‘

Counsel for defendants submits affidavits,No.l5, of
E.F.Devine, W.J.Devine,C.P.Devine and George Deviney.

In which ¥rs.M.F.Devine avers that V.M.Xidwell furnished,
under sale to her,some of the material that waslisediin tle
building of the home on said land which VW.NM.KidweEl claims
under the desd to him from Ella V.Devine. :

In which Mrs.M.F.Devine,W.J.Devine and George Devine
depose that W.M.Kidwell,prior to and since December;1946,
(when the deed to him was executed by Ellz V.Devine and
husband) was more or less freguently at the home of C.P.
and U.F.Devine,80 see about buying Irish potatoes,Cucumbers, °*
sweet potatoes and other ecrops,which they began growing on

In which Mrg.KM.F.Uevine deposes that she hadno knowl edge
off the deed from Blla V.Devine and husband to W .Kidwell,
df December 14,1986,until about a couple of months after
the sald dedd had been executedg

Aﬁd in which W.J.Devine,C.P.Devine and George Uevine
depose to the same facis as set out in preceding DPATRETaDH.
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Counsel for defendants submits for your Honor'e
inspedtion the copy,delivered to M.F.Devine by illas V.Devine
or HeCuDevine,of the agreement to reconvey from Ella V.Devine
and husband to M.F.Devine and husband,which the affidavits of
Henry D.Moorer (No.6) and of Mgs.M.F.Devine (M0.4) depose to
have been altered after the execution of sald instrument and
Your Hemor's attention is called %o the fact that the copy
seems to have been made with carbon raper,except the words
interlined "The west half of The# which seems to have been
made with a rivbon,and to the fact that the interlineation
was attempted at the beginming of the original @description
and was erawed except the letter fi;ihat the capital T of the
original descripiion was not altered and the words "contsine
ing 80 acres® was net altered; also to the faet that the word
"the" at the end of the inferlined sentence was apparently
typed over a second time which also indicates that the alw
teration wag made with a ribbon, and which would not have been
done had the interlineation been made with a carbon eheets

- W R omy

Counsel for defendants respectfully submits that the af‘fid&.vi’és;‘

submitted by him clearly show that H.C.Devine was irg ebted to
his mother,at the time that they all came %o Baldwin County,
for some $4000.00;that from Florals she sent him a total of
$1460.00 mEdikiwrmt with which to make a payment on some lam
for her but that he paid only $50G, of saig money on the land
and took the desd in the name of Flla V.Devine,hig wifes

Trat U.F.Devine,C.P.Devine and George Devine( whe was then
only 16 years old) did not execute the alleged deed of December,
1625, conveying the eighty acres of land{ in question) to Hlils
ViDevine .George Devine had no interest,legal or equitable in
said land and his purporting to have sighed the gaid deed ig
indicative of the ignorance on the part of the parties who

did prepare and sign the said deed .

From the affidavit of W.Percy Hall, that HElla V.Devine and
I.C.Devine{as evidence that the four said partieshad composed
their differenceg)signed a deed to M.F. and C.P.Dbvine Before
¥r.Hall and in the presende of the grahbees,conveying all of
sald eighty acres of land to ¥.F. and G.P.Devine,but thatthey
subsequently and not in the presence of ¥.PF. and C.B.Devine
executed a second deed before said Hr.Hsll for enly forty
acres of sald land,and that the latter deed wgs by some oche
substituted for the former deed which had heen put in escrow
with the bank at Loxley. '

That the deed of Jenuary,1925,from ¥.F. and C¢.P.Devine to
Ella V.Devine was for the purpose of securing a loan on said
&and and was accompaniecd by an explamatory agreement of s anme
date by which Ella V.Devine and hugband were to recomvey the
gald eighty acres tc M.F. and C.F. Devine and that ssaid agrea=
ment to reconvey was altered,after its execution snd before
the delivery of a copy thereof o H.F.Devine,s0 as to sover
enly forty acrem of s=id tract. '

of December,l926,was -accerding to affidavits W.delevine and
J.H.Woolley - in fact and in intent of the parties thereto

& mortgage.Your Honor's attention is called to the stotement
in W.J.Devine's affidavit that W.ll.kidwell stated to me,which
statement W.J.Devine heard,that Hlls V.Devine and H.C.Devine
owed him some $600.00 at the time the deed wee executed, and
some $600.00 additional for 1927 and some $600,00 additional
for 1828, and -both W.J.Devine sng J H.WodlIey state - that
WalloKidwell said he wasnot interestedin the land but that ail
he wanted was his money i.e. the monsy owing to him by Hlla
V. and H.C.Devine.

That the deed from Ella V.Devine and huéb;? to W.M.Kidwell,
t
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‘ Thet W.M.Kidwell lived within three miles of said land
and furnished some of the material used in the construction

of the home in which ¥rs.M.F.Devine snd farily have been liv-
ing sinee the home was built,and that W.M.Kidwell had more or
less freguently been at said home before and since the dzte of
the desd to him from Ella V.Devine and husband.

That Mes.M.F.Devine,l.P.Devine,George Devine and W.J.
Devine had no knowledge of the deed from Rlla V.Devine and
husband uhtil this suit was brought;and that neither of them
- knew that the ggreement to reconvey by Ella V.Devine and hus-
vand to K.¥., and C.P.Devine = the description of the land in
which they allege was altered after its execution - had been
admitted to record.

That Mrs.¥M.F.Devine is 69 years old ang writes and reads
with difficulty and that C.P.Devine is 86 years old and can
neither read nor write;that they both trusted their son H.C.
Devine .

That at mo time haspither Ella V.Devine or HeC.Devine paid
to them any money on account of said land,except the $1600.00
paid te Nrs.M.F.Devine by H.C.Devine on seecount of’ indebtedness
due her by him,and that Mrs.M.F.Devine deposes that H.C.Devine
8till (now) owes her nearly $4000.00 because of what she paid
out fer him in South Carelina and the money gent to him by her
from Florals,some $960.00 of which he did not apend as she had
directed him to. _ '

That the"share erep agreement” vetween Mrs.M.F.Devine and
Ella V.Devine was executed by Mre.M.F.Devine as the beneficial
owner of the land and not ag tensnt or renter of Ella V.Devine.

With reference to the affidavit of Y.M.Eidwell he relies, =
taking the instruments in the order of their dategs ,-on g
deed of December 27,1923,from ¥rg.¥.F.Devine,C.P. Devine snd
George Devine to Ella VeDevine for the entire eighty acre tract;
and this deed has been shomn by affidavits of each of the alleged
signefigand by affidavits as to admission made by the notary
before whom the alleged deed purports to have been executed
to have been spurious; He relies on the "share erop agreement? ‘
between lrs.M.F.Devine and Ells VeDevine,but ¥rs.M.F.Devine avers
in her affidavii that she signed said agreement as the real ow- :
ner of the land and not as tenant of Ella V.Devine and there is
nothing in said instrument to controvert that gtatement and
W.l.Kidwell does not allege that he conferred with M.F.Devine or
C.P.Devine as to the capacity in which Hrs.X.F.Devine signed
sald erop agreement and therefore the zggld Xidwell teok the
chance that Ers.M.F.Devine was not the tenant of Ella Vebevines
Said Xidwell next relies on the ggreement to reconvey from
flla V.Devine and husband to ¥.F. and C.P.Devine,dated in ‘
January,1925,as to which the affidavite of Henry D.Moorer {64
and {16/ and affidavit of Mrs.M.F.Devine {4) show to have been
altered as to the langd deserived after its execution without
the knowledge of MiF. or C.P.Devine,s0 as to include only ocne=
half of the eighty acres of land,nor does said Kidwell aver
that he conferred with M.F. and C.P.Devine as to said instru-
ment beforehe aceepted the deed to him from Ells V.Devine armt
husband, and , furthemore,said agreement 0 reconvey bvears on ite
face evidence of interlimeation whiaoh discredits the instrument
with W.K.Kidwell and he should have inguired of M.F. and C.P.
Devine relative therete,furthermore Henry D.Moorer,affidavit (16}
states that he told said Kidwell that his recollection of saig
agreement to reconvey from Ella V.Devine and M.¥. and C.¥.Devine
covered the entire eighty acres,furthermore the affidevit (16)
stetes that Haid Kidwell stated to Hemry D.dvorer that *he took
the deed for the burpose to sgeeurehis money" and “that all he
wanted washis money®,whieh confirms the affidavits of JJ W Weolley
and of W.J.Deviness to what said Kidwell stated in person to
counsal for defendants. Affidavit 16 of HiD.doorer seems to ghow

Kidwell had actual motice of rights of the Devines.
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W.l.Eidwell next relies on the deed from Ella V.Devine and hus=-
band,of December,l926,%¢ him and the defendants Bo not deny

the execution of said deed,but do allege that it wes and is in
Tact and intent a mortgmge and not o deed of purchasge and that
said Kidwell had constructive notice of their rights to gnd in
gaid landfrom their being in actual possession thereof both
before and since the date of said deed and also tlat none of
the defendants had knowledge ¢f said deed until sone témi after
its egxeguiion: emermore gffidavit 16 of E.D:Moorer states
that € ggfﬁwgggﬁéggr'the impression that " the contract® (to
reconvey from Ella V.Devine and hushband to H.F. and C.P.Devine)
"covered the entire eighty acres of land! which,together with the
apparent alteration of said instrument on ite face certainly
put upon said Xidwell,for his self protection, the duty to
inquire of M.F. and C.P.Devime as to what gaid instrument was
intendled to cover,but the said Kidwell did not inguire of the
said M.F. and C.P.Devine ag to their rights and ecuities in said
land,nor does W.M.Kidwell aver that he ever conferred with the
gald defendants as to their right ang gqguities in said land.

Bven had there been no agreement to reconvey from KElla V.
Devine to K.F. and C.P.Devine,dbut only a parel trust under
whieh she was to hold the title to sagid land in irust for
sald defendants, the Court says in BARRBELL VS HAWRICK, 42 Ala 6o,

" The provisions of the statute (Sec.6917,Code 1923,a8 now)
- wWere intended to prevent fraud and in avoidgnee of a fraud
2 parol trust may be engrafted om an instrument whieh
burports £o be absolute on its face,notwithstanding the
prohibition of the statuie.ln order o congtitute & fraud

T EFEE R ER

and suspend the operation of the gtatute,there need not be
deceit,misrepresentation,or evidence of an original fraudu-
lent design,and the failure to execute gsuch a trust is g
constructive fraud against which eguity will z rant relief st

3 =

To the same effect, 206 Ala 546 and 211 Ala. 649

But at the time of the deed fo ¥idwell,and prior thereto,
the daid deferdants bhad possegsion of the land and such possas-
gion constituted constructive notice to W.M.Kidwell that he
should inguire of them as to their equities er rights inwmig
land; as to which the Courti has salid,in substance, -

&

Whatefer is suffigient to put a party upon inquiry
is sufficient to charge him with notice.
See 51 Al&flgﬂ,léﬁ Al 427,172 4la 659

A purdhaser of vreal estate in the possession of a thirgd
person is bound to take notice of that thira person's
titleo .
See 9 ala 436,73 Ala 263,121 Ala 323,182 Ala 314 & 221,
185 Ala 551 '

In Gewin vs Shields,187 Als 153 ,the Court said -
Possession of land by grantor after execution of deed
absolute in form,but in fact a mortgage,is notice to the
purchaser from the grantee of any equities in grantor. ¥

With reference to Sec.5918,00o4e 1923, relied upon by counsgel
for plaintiff - -
In Berney ¥at'l Bank vs Piekard,87 Ala 577 it is held
that the word “ereditors" in tnis statute means crediters whose
lien was prior in tims to the trust; also see 58 Ala 84,196 Als 221

‘ ﬁs to *"purchasers for valuable consideration without
notice"the statute does not discrimingte between agtusl notice
and consﬁ;uetlve_notlce,but_simply says without notice. If
§0n§t¥uct1ve notice is not "unotiee® unéer this stgtute,then the

ecision : Sou 7S - i i
_ of the Supreme Court as o notice, just above cited,
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were zll repealed bf this sec.6518,but the section was first
enacted in the Code of 1852,and all,practically,of the decis-
ions,above cited,as toc comstrueiive notice from possession
were rendered since 1852 and are therefore in effect construlng
Scc.8918 &8 well as Sec.591%. However, affidavit 16 of H.u.
Hoorer ceriainly seems to show that W.H.Kidwell realil} had

in effect actual notice of the rights Yo said land of the de-
fendant, and wgs not in reality a purchaser for value without
notice,or km more properly was xot a morigagee without netice
of the defendanfts' rights to said land.

W.H.Kidwell does nol aver that the defendants werse
.present or knew of his conference with Henry D.Moorer; bui as
a matter of fact they were not present,did not know of it and
did not kXnow that the deed to W.M.Kidwell had been executed
by Ella V.Devine and husband for some time afferwardas.

four Honor's attention is called to the fact that
the ¥share crop agreement®does not Yrecognize the titie of
Blls V.Devine in the C.i.Proctoxr place" as is averred in the
affidavit of WV.¥.Kldwell.There is nothing in said agreement
zbout tlhe title to said land at all.

: As is shown vy the affidavit of H.D.Moorer,16,
that W.M.Kidwell was advised that M¥r.Moorer's opinion was
that the agreement to reconvey from Hlla V.Devine o IH.F.

and C.P.Devine covered the enfire eighty acres il is evident
that said Kidwell did not Pexerecise sll resgomable and proper
diligence in the investigation of the records and the title
to said lamd® as is averred in his affidevii,- also for the
additional reason that the copy of said agreemsnt shown to
him wore on its face evidence of the subseguent alteration
which was in fact made.which empecially in connegtion with
the caution given %o him by the Statement of H.D.Moorer as to
the land covered by said agresment fto reconvey made it his
duty to inguire of M.F., and C.¥.levine as tc what said agree-
ment really did ineludesmut he mazde no sueh iaguiry of the
salid defendants. '

If as alleged in his affidavit,W.M.Kidwell was a
bonae fide purchaser of sazid land,it is very unfortunate that
he should admit to counsel for defendants in the presence of
J.i.¥Woolley and W.J.Devine that he was not interested in the
land but that all he wanted was his moneyimeaning the moneyv
owed to him by Blla V.Vevine and H.C.Devinejalso it is unfor-
tuna te that he should viritually ha¥e made the same admission
to Henry D.ldoorer as is gtated in affidavit 18.

Respectfully submitt

7 :
7 é/; d [//WQ

endants.




State of Alabeama,
Baldwin County.

This day bpefore me, / A - fs;;L & gatary
publié in and for said County insaid State,person&lly'appeareﬁ
H.T.Childrese,who being by me duly sworn deposes and says as
felleﬁs: | | _ o

That his name is H.T.Childress,that he lives in
Baldwin County, Alabama, that he knows ¥rs.M,F.Devine, H.C.
Bevine and C.P.Dietrich; that he was at the home of C.F,
tietrich some ﬁima‘&houﬁ the first of‘Jaﬂuary,lgzs, in the
town of Loxley,and that Mrs.M.F.Devine and H.C.Devine wére
both present in said home. The conversation came up as 6o the
money owing to Mr.Deitrich by Mrg. [.F.Devine on the Tand
{eighty aeres) on whigh ¥rs.M.P.Devine and her family are
now Living, and that the said H.C.Devine then and there made
the statement to Mr.Dietrieh that the sald eighty acres of land

beionged to his mother Mrs.M.F.Devine.

Subseried snd sworn to before me this
24th day off Mugust,l1929.

Notary Publis for baldwin Gounty, Alabama.



State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This ¢ay wefore me, Henry D.Moorer,Notary publiec in and
for maid County in said State,personally sppeared George
Devine,who being by me duly swopn deposes an@rsays‘as”follows

That his nane 1s George Devine,that he is a smon of
G.P.Devine and Mrs.M.F.Devine and Yives with them near lLoxley
in Baldwin County: that he did pay te Elils V.Devine in July
1926 the sim of $I5.00 but that it waghot on account of rent
or the purchase price of any Tand,but'to return to H.C.Devine
that amount that the latter hadpaié for him on account of a
mule that ke had bought.

7
Vv “ ;}f o e V T ({‘

Sworn to and subscrived before me
this 23rd day of August,l929.

Notary Public for Baldwin County, Alabama.



Xiate of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This day before me, Wﬁ) pcevtdl o notazy

~ publie¢ in and for said County in siid Stale persenally
appeared W.J.Devine,who is known te me,who being by me
duly sworn deposes and says as followsg

| That his neme is W.J.Devine,that be is the sen of
C.P,Devine and MrHrE}Fgﬁewing‘amd that he lives with hi&
parents near Loxley, Alabamm. That be m&a‘pxﬂn&nt in front
of the home of W.M.Kidwell in Loxley some day iast winter
at an interview betwsen said Kidwell and Thomas ¥.Gilmer
in which the said Kidwell said in substance that he was not
interested in said land or in a deed to said land,but that
all he wanted was the money that H.C.Devine. and Ella v Hevine
owed hm,&bout 31800.00 to $2€}00.€}&,of which same $600.@G
was For their 1926 indebtedness to him and some $600.00 for
their 1927 indebtedness to him and some $6ao‘é0 for their
1928 indebtddness to him.

IWEIZN
Subseribed to and sworn to

. before me this 23rd day of August 1929.

Notary Public for Saldwin County, Alabama.



State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This 6fh day of June,1929,befors me,George
W.Homp¥iries, Judge of Probate for Baldwin County, Alsbama,
rersonally avpeared Mrs.Mary ¥.Devine,who being by me duiy_
sworn deposes and says as follows.

That her name is Mary F.Devine,that she and
her husband C.P.Devine are residents of Baldwin County,
Aabvama,and are defendants in the ejactment guit in which
W.M.Kidwell is plaintiff;that.she“andAhﬁf husband have filed
in the Circuit Court for said County their petition for the
removal of said suit from the law side to  the equity side of
sald court;that the testimony of J.M.¥oolley,who lives at
Bey lMinette, Alavams,is necegsary to the proseeution of the
said motion and of the suit in equity which the said Mary ¥.
Devine and bher husband will file when the said Court ha g
granted their motion for transfer; ﬁhat-hoth-%ﬁrytﬁﬁﬂﬁvine
and her hugband C.P.Devine and W.¥.Kidwell are sbove the age
of twenty one yearsithat it is expected to be proved by the
said witness that he was present at an interview between the
seid W.H.Kidwell and Thos.W.Gilmer,at which interview §.7.
Levine was also present,in which the said W.M.Kidwell stated
in substance that he waz not a purchaser from Ella V.Devine
and H.C.Devine of the land tO‘whiqh the Ilatter hud executed
him a deed,but that the only interest he had in said land was
to get the money which the said Blla V.Devipe and H.C.Devine

owed him.

Subseribed and sworn to before
we this 6th day of June,929.

Judge of Probate for Bald#in County, Alsbama.

.



State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

- This aay beforem,e, (f W notary

pualw in and for said g;;%}é :Ln sm& State,personally appeared
Ers.M.F.Devine,W.J.Devir ‘e V&¥8rze Devine,who are made known
to me to be the respective parties,who being by me duly sworn
severally each of them deposes and says as follows,

Hrgil, 7. Devine deposes that when she built the heuse
in which she and Ber family are now Living dnd in which they
have lived ever since the sald house was buitt,she bought of
W.M.Kidwell some of the material used in the construec tion af
the gaid house and that the house is the only residence ox-
hulldlng,excep’e & barn,on the said forty acres of land whmh
the said W.M. K:deeﬁ. claims umier ‘hhﬁ deed from Ella V. -Dewrme
and hushand.

¥rg JHL.¥F. I}evine,’%héf JDevine and G—eerge Devine depose
that prior to and since December,1926, W.M.Kidwell,who claims
under a deed from Blla V.Devine datedDecember 14,1926, was
at the home of Mrs.M.F.Devine and C.P.Devine more or Iess fre-
quen‘bly,coming there to see avoul bwying their Irigh potatees,
_cxuc:umbers and other erops,swWeet potaltoes ,wh:mh they hegan :
gmm.ng on said land in the yesr 192Z;and that they were living
in their home on saié Xand =1l that tlm,and umil TI0W o

_ ¥rs .M. F.Devine mmt deposes that she had no knmszﬁeeige
of the deed from Ella V.Devine snd husb&mi to W.M.Kidwell,of
December 14,1926,until aboat a cauple of months a;fter the naid
deed had been executed., -

W.J.Devine,C.P.Devine and George Devine ecach deposes
that xksk he hadno knowledge of the deed from Ella V.Dewine to
_%? . I{zdwell of Dec.lik, 1929,111’1'&1& seve:r:al months after the sa.tﬁ.
:deeti had been ex—:ee::utecz. ) o

~Bubserived and sworn to before me
this 11th day of September by each
of the mbove named Mrs.M.F.Devinos,
W.J.Devine,C.P.Devine and George

Devine.

Wotary Public ft}r B&ldv;n Gounty, Al abvame .



State of Alabama,
Baldwin County;

Thig day before me, a notary
public for Baldwin County, Alabsma,personally appeared Henry
D.Moorer,whof is known to me ,and who being by me duly sworn
deposes and says as follows

That his name is Henry D.Moorer; that he is a prac-
tiging attorney at lawy that the written insitrument,dated
Januvary 19,1925,between Hlla V.Devine and H.C.Devine,her husbang,
and M.:.Devlne and C.F.Devine,her husband,by which Ella V.Devine
and hushand ﬁgreed t.o reconvey to M.F.Devine and C.P.Devine
certain lands in Sec.24,7. 5g,R.3e,Baldwin County,on the condi-
tions stated in szid instrumeﬁt,was prepared in his office by
him for the said two sets of parties,all of whom were present
together in said office when said instrument was executed, and
that at the time said instrument was executed the intention of
all the parties thereto,as then and there expressed to him,
was that the said 1nstrument should provide for the reconveyance
by the parties of the Tirst part to the parties of the second
part of all of the West Half of the North-West Cuarter of
Section 24;7.58,R. 3@, and it is his reecllection and belief
that at the time of the execution,in his office, of the said
instrument by the said #wo sets of parties, the said instrument
80 providedjand that,if the said 1nstru@ent has been altered
ge as to 1ﬁélude only a part of said eighty acre tract of land,
such alteraiion was made subseguent to the said execution of
- the said instrument and that he knows nothing of when and by
whom such alteration of said insirument was made.

/M Do

Sworn to and subscribed before me
this 30th day ef Avgust,192%9.

Lﬁ;éounty,élabama‘



State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This day befbre~me:ﬁ&ghpbﬁ;?f4%}4Z2t492911%(natary

public in and for said County in sai¢ State,personally appeared
¥reg.M.F.Devine,C.P.Devine,¥.J.Devine and George Devine ., made
known t¢ me to be the respective parties,who being by me duly
gworn depose and say as follows;

That each of them denies that there is any truth in
the statement made in the affidavit of H.C.Devine * thatin the
fall of the year 1920 the said M.¥.,C.P.,¥.J., and George
Devine proposed to purchase the said land from BElls V.Devine
for a consideration of Fifteen Hundred Dollsars™ and that no
orgl agreement was made that ¥she (ella V.Devine) would convey
the game te thex upon the payment by them of the said $1500.00
on or before July 1st,19263that in the event the sald purchase
was not completed that they would pay to her the sum of $100.00
for the use and rent of twenty aeres of said forty acres of land
which they cultivzted inmid year 1986," all of which they depose
ig not -true.

¥reg.M.F.Devine deposes and says that of the $3000.00
paid te Charles F.Deitrich,as set out in affidavit of H.C.Devine,
- $2000.00 was secured by her and C.P.Devine under a mortgage on
gaid land to J.J.Terry and $1000.00 was paid her by H.C.Devine
on aceount of the indebiedness of H.C.Devine %o her;that of the
meney paid out by her In Secuth Carolina on acecount of the
trouble into which H.C.¥evine had gotten and for his debts he .
still owes her nearly fdéur thousand dellsrs; that Blla V.Devine
-kasnot at any time,nor in December,1923, advanced any money
to or for Mrs.¥.B.Devine,C.P.Devine on scecount of said land,to
Charles F.Dietrieh or anyene else . :

George Devine deposes and says that PINK DUBCSE was .
not present®zt the home of H.C.Devine ® %when George Devine paid
0 Ellas V.Devine by cheek $15.00% but that said Pink Dubdse -
did comge up as he George Devine was leaving the yard of said
H.C.Devine's home and George Devine Purther deposes that said
check for $15.00 given by him to Ella V.Devine was on account
of @ mule George Devine had bought and on which H.C.Devine had
made a payment of $15.00 for George Devinesthat there wasno ‘
agreement "that if they paid the Walance of $1560.00, or $1485.00.
within thirty days sbe would allow it as & credit on thepurchase
price of the land"¥,

Mrs.M.F.Devine further deposes that she had no knowl-
edge of the proposal to borrow any money From Mr.Pentriell as
iz glleged in the affidavit of said Pink Iubose. That theenly
title ELla V.Devine had to said land wasunder the deed from
E.¥. and C.P.Devine of January,l925,and thet said deed was
executed for the scle purpose to proeure a loan on said proe-
perty and that Ella V.Devine should hold the title to said land
for M.¥F. and €.P.Devine.

Sworn tc and subscribed befolkd me /
this 11th day of Septewmber,192%,
severglly by each of the above

named parties,¥rsi.F.Devine,(.P.Devine,
W.J.Devine and George Devine.

Moy T

Hotary Publié for Baldwin County,Alabama.




W H.Kidwell, Plaintiff, :
AT LAY
Versus Circuit Court fox
: Baldwin County, Alabama.
WedDevine ,George Devine, ' o
Mrs . F.Devine and C.P.Devins,
Defendants.
TO ‘.!ii' .Eﬂ.ﬁ&WEll F el
Affidavit having been made by Mary F.levine,one of
the petitioners in themoiion to transfer the above cause
from the law side fc the equity side of the said court,
specifying the grounds for pr@c&eﬁings'to_perpetuate the
testimony of J.M.Woolley to be used in pursuance of said
motion and in the suit in equity %o be filed by lary F.Devine
and C,P.Devine against you should the saild motion be sustained
by the court, you will take notice that fthe Eeatimomy of

J. M Woolle¥y will be taken before the Register of said Court

on the 3B/ day of July,1929.

C.F.Bevine.



o) s Sty (DeeseB
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LAW OFFICES OF

D.R.CoLEY, JR.

1C12-13 VAN ANTWERPF BUILDING

MoOBILE, ALABAMA
January 8, 1930.
T, W. Rlcherson, fsg.,
Bay Minette, Alasbama.
Dear Mr. Richersong
‘Frnclosed herewith 1s appearance for Kidwell and
the Devines in the case which was transferred from the law

gide to the equity side of the Court, and will thank you to
file same for me.

_ I expect to get a ccmplete answer filed st hortly
but wanted to forestall any possible defauvlt,

_ Very truly you _
C:3 /.
Enec. -




LAW OFFICES OF
D.R.CoLEY,JR.

1I012-13 VAN ANTWERP BUILDING

MoBIiLE ALABAMA

August 16, 1929,

Hon. F. W. Hare,
Bay Minette, Alabama.

Dear Judge:

I hand you herewith brief, together with coples of
deeds and contraets, and the affidavits of H._G. and Ella V.
Devine, W. M., Kidwell, Pink Dubose and myself. My affidsvit
is With reference to the conveyances_as shown by the records
of Baldwin County and which indicate that the title to the
land actually_came into M, ¥, énd C. P. Devine by deed dated
December 29th, 1924, just a few weeks hefore tho deed‘was SHE-
cuted to Ella V, Devine, and it is igténded to be éhecked
aéainst the affidavit of the Devines,

T am sorry to have had to hold this matter up but
have been =0 éngaged that it was impossible for me to get it
out sooner, I trust that I have not been too voluminous,The
guestion from my point of viéw is'really important, és BUGEE -
ted in my brief, not because of the merits of the case but bew-
cauée of’ the fact that when we ultimately win, which I feel
that we ghall in any event, the respondents will be ﬁnéble
very probably even to péy the costs, to say nothing of the dam~
ages for the detention of the property. Thls explains our reascn
for oppoesing the mobion.

With kind regards, I am

Very tpely gqur%//fx
. 7 et
ghe. . (p %) A, Y



STATE OF ALABALMA g
COUNTY OF MOBILE )

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally

appeared Frances E. Stevens, who, being by me first duly sworn

~deposes and says that she prepared the attached copies of deeds

and Instruments as follows:

Warranty Deed of M. F. Devine and O, P. Devine, her
husband, and George Devine, to Ella V. Devine, dated
December 27Yth, 1923 - not recorded.

Share crop agreement between Tlla V. Devine and M. T,
Devine dated the day of #arch, 1924 - not recorded.

Warranty Deed of M. F. Devine, and C. P, Devine, her
husband, to Ella V. Devine, dated January 19th, 1925,
and recorded February 4th, 1625, in Deed Book 35 N, &,
pages 418-19. : _

Agreement betwsen Ella V. Devine and H. (. Devine, her
husband, and M, F, Dsvine and ¢. P. Devine, her husband,
dated January 19th, 1925, and recorded December 1l4th,
1927, in Record Book 44 H, 5, pages 2234,

- Warranty Deed of Ella V., Devine snd H. G. Devine, her
husband, to W. M, Kidwell, dated Decewber l4th, 1926,
and recorded December 3ist, 1926, in Record Book 42
¥. 3. page 86,

by copylng from the original instruments, and that the same are
v pylng ;

true and correct copies. She further states that she has had
0% yeérs experience as a stenographer and is familiar with the
use of %arious typewriters; that she has examined carefully the
description of_the lands in the agreement of Jamuary 19th, 1925,
between Ella V. Devine and H. . Devine, Eer husband, and M. F.
Devine and C. P. Devine, her husband, which is referred to here-
inabove, in which an interpolation has been made as indioateé

on the copy and that, in her opinion, the interpolation was made
with the same typewriter with which the body of the contract and

the rest of the description was drawn, and at the same time.

Subsceribed aﬁd aworn to before me
this the 16th day of August, 1929.
. Y
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WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF ALABAMA )
BALDWIN COUNTY }

KWOW ALL MEN BY THESE HRESENTS, That‘for and in eonsiderf
ation of the sum of ONE DOTLIAR ($1.00) AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDEZRA-
TIONS  DOLLARS %o us in hand paid by ELLA V. DE VINE the receipt
whereof 1s hereby aclmowledged M. ¥, DE VINE and Her Husband.é. P.
DE VINE and CGEORGE DE VINE (4 single man) do grant, bargsin, sell
and convey tunto the séid ELLA V. DE VINE the Ffollowing described
lands situated in BATDWIN County, Alabgma, to-wit:

| The WEST HALF (W&) OF THE NORTH-WEST QUARTER (N W 2 ) OF

SECTION TWENTY POUR (24) TOWNSHIP FIVE (5) SOUTH RA&GE THREE (3)

EAST TN BALDWIN COUNTY ALABAMA And GONEAINING EIGHTY ACRES (80)

MORE OR LESS.

TO HAVE AED'TO HOLD teo thé sgid ELLA V., DE VINE, HER
heirs and assigns forever.

Aﬁd we do covenasnt with the sald ELLA V. DE VINE that
we seized in fee of the above described'premises; that we have the
right to sell and convey the same, that the sald premises are frée
Trom all encumbrances; and thai we will arnd OUR heirs, executors
ahd administrators shall forever WERRAHT-AED DEFEND the same to the
said.ELLA V. DE VINE; heirs and assigﬁs, against the lawful claims
of all persons Whoﬁsoever. | 7

WITNESS our hand and seal this 27%th day of December 1923.

(Signed) ¥, F. Devine

WITNESSES: C. P. X De Vine
S T ‘ his mark

L. Glendinning.

(8igred) George Devine

;ﬁ
i
S

of.shallA%;Jéﬁﬁéiij dividéd between Lhe pafﬁiéé of ﬁﬁéwfifst“ana.
second part after first deducting therefrom the cost of all Fferw
tilizer, seed or other advances made by the party of the first
part, for which she shall be repaid, and khat all payments made
for any part of the crop'wmich may be marketed shall be payable
to the party of the first part, until she shall have been repai&

for all such sdvences or expenses.



COPY

WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF ALARAMA . 3}
BALDWIN COWNTY )

ENOW ALL MEN BY THESE FRESENTS, That‘for and in consider-
ation of the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDERA-
TIONS DOLLARS to us in hand paid by ELLA V. DE VINE the receipt
wtiereof 1s hereby aclknowledged M. F. DE VINE and Her Husband C. P.
DE VINE and GEORGE DE VINE (4 single man) do grant, bargain, sell
and convey tunto the said ELLA V., DE VINE the following described
lands situated in BALDWIN County, Alabama, to-wit:

The WEST HALF (W§) OF THE NCRTH-WEST QUARTER (N W % ) OF

SECTION TWENTY FOUR (24) TOWHSHEIP FIVE (5) SOUTH RANGE THREE (3)

EAST IN BALDWIN COUNTY ALABAMA And CONTATNING EIGHTY ACRES (80)

MORE OR LESS.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD %o the sgid ELLA V. DE VINE, HER
heirs and assigns forever.

And we do covenant with the sald ELLA V. DE VINE that
we seized in fee of the above described premises; that we have the
right to sell and convey the same, that the sald premises are free
from all encumbrances:; and thaﬁ we will and OUR heirs, executors
and administrators shall forever WARRANT AND DEFEND the same to the
said ELLA V. DE VINE, heirs and assigns, against the lawful claims
of a1l persons whomsocever.

WITNESS our hand and seal this 2¥th day of December 1923.

(Signed) M. ¥, Devine

WITRESSES: G. P. X De Vine
. ' : his mark
L. Glendinning,
{Signed)} George Devine

. .ﬁ';"' 'si;.'.'




STATE COF ALABAWMA )
BALDWIN COUNTY )

I, L. Glendinning, a Nobtary Public in and for said
State and County, 8o hereby 6ertify that ¥. F. Devine and her
Husbsnd C. P. DeVine, and Gebrge De Vine (A Single Man) whose
names are signed to the'foregoing.conveyance, and wno gre known
to me, aclmowledged before me, on this day that, being informed
of the contents of the sald conveyance they executed the same
voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand this 27th day of December, 1923,

%

{3igned) T. Glendinning, (Seal)
Hy commission expires February 5th, 1927.

STATE 0F ALABAMA )

BALDWIN COUNTY )

I, T. Glendinning a Notary Public in and for said State
and Gounty, do hereby certify that on the 27th day of December,
1923, came before me the within named If. F. DeVine, known to me to
be the wife of the within named C. P.De Vine, who being examined
separate and apsrt from her husband in reference to her signaturé
to the within conveyance, acknowledged that she signed the same of
her own free will snd accord, and without fear, constraint or
threats on the parf of the husband.

In Witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand, this 27th

day of December, 1923.

(S8ignéd) L. Glendinning,
My commission expires Februsry 5th, 1927.

Notery Public in and for said County and State

(Seal)

MM-\/&-PA‘“



STATE OF ALABANA
COUNTY OF MOCBILE.

This agreement entered into by and between ELLA V.
DEVINZE, party of the first part and M. F. DEVINE,_party of
the second part for the cultivation and farming of thalt cer-
tain eighty acres of land in Baldwin County, Alabama, known as
the C., M. Proctor Placs, witnesseth:

First: That the party of the first part will buy
all planting seed and fertilizer for all crops grown on said
lands,

Second: That the party of the second part agrees to
prepare the land, plant, culbtivate and harvest the crops and to
market such crops as are to be marketed: to plént, such crops,
fertiiize and cultivate, in a manner satisfactory to the party
of the Tirst pert.

Third; That in the event the party of the second
rart shéuld fall for any reason‘to cuitivate, Tertilize, harveét;
or market the crops to be grown, in a mamner satisfactory to the
party of the first partjﬁZE enter and do said work‘of have it done
and the cost thereof shall be deducted from the share of thecrop
or proceeds thereof, éf the party of the second part as herein-
after provided.

Fourth:  That one acre of cucumbers, to be grown on
the said property by the party of the first part shall be hers
absolutely.

Fifth: That all other crops or the proceeds there=
of shall be equally divided between the parties of the Ffirst and
second part after first deducting therefrom the cost of all fer-
tilizer, seed or other advances made by the party of the first
part, for which she shall be repaid, and bhat all payments made
for any part of the crop vwhich may be marketed shall be payable
to the party of the first part, until she shall have been repaid

for all such advances or expenses.




Sixth: That the party of the first part has put
four cows and five heifers on said property which are to_be
taken proper care of by the party of the second part, the in-
crease and Income therefrom being equally divided between the
parties hereto after first deducting cost of feed ané other ex-
penszes,

Seventh: That ail hogs, ralsed or fattened on the
rremises oF the proceeds thereof shall be equally divided be-
tween tThe partlies hereto.

Eighth: That all stock of whatever kind, placed by
the party of the first part upon the premises for breed}ng pur-
poses, shall remain her absclute property and shall be delivered
to her on demand upon or after the termination of this agreement,

Ninth; That the party of the second part shall not
sell or dispose of any of the crops or stock without the consent
of the party of the first part.

Tenth: That all rights under this contraet shall-
terminate on December 31, 1924,

whereorl
In witness/the parties hereto have set their hands in

duplicate on this the ‘ day of Harchn, 1524,

Witnesses, (Signed) ¥rs. Ella V. Devine
o (Signed) M. F. Devine
Carl H. Schlich (Signed)

Cerl E. Schlich {Signed)




DEED WITH WARRANTY

THIS DEED made the 1¢th., day of January, 1925, between
M, F. Devine and ¢. P. Devine, her hushand, of the firsgt part and
Ella V. Devine of Tthe second part, )

WITNESSETH, That the parties of the firsbt vpart, in con~
éideration of One $ 00/100 ($1.00) Dollar and othef valuable con-
sideration to them in hand paid Dy the partles of the second part,
the receipt of which is hereby ackﬁowledged, have bargained and
sold, and by these presents do grant, bargaln, sell and convey
"and deliver unto the sald party of the second part her heirs and
assigns forever, 41l. that real properity in BALDWIN County, Ala-
bama, descrined as follows, to~wib:

The West half of the Northwest quartsr,

Section Twenby Four, Township Five South,

Range Three East, containing 80 acres, more or less,
TOGETHER with_ail appurtenances thereunto belonging, to have and to
nold forever and against any person lawfully claiming the same,
said parties of the Tirst part shall ever'warfant and defend,

| IN WITNESS WEBERE(0F, the parties of the first parﬁ have

hereunto set their hands and seal the day and year first above

written,
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED IN (Signed) . F. Devine (SEAL) .

THE PHRESENCE OF

G. P.. Devins (SEATL)

(Reverme stamps abtached here) X

STATE OF ALABAMA, BALDWIN COUKTY,

I, Gladys Bush, a Notary Public in and for said County
and State, hereby certify that M. F. Devine and C. P, Devine, her -
husband whose names arve signed to the foregolng conveyance, and
who are known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that be-
ing informed of the contents of the conveyance they executed the
same voluntarily on the day the sane bears date.

Given under wy hand and seal this 19th., day of January,
1925.

(Seal) (Signed) Gladys Bush,
Notary Public.




STATE 0OF ALABANMA, BALDWIN COUNTY.

1, Gladys Bush, a Notary Public in znd for saié;Gounty
and State, do hereby certify that on the 1Sth. day of January,
1925, ceme before me the within named B, P, Devine, known to me
to be the wife of the within named C. P.Devine, who being examined
separate and apart from her husband, touching her signature to the
within conveyance, acknowledged- that she signed the éame of her
cwn free will and accord, and without fear, constraintor threaks
on the part of her husband. | .

IN WITHESS HEREQOF, I hereunto set my hand and seal this

&

19 day of Janvary 1925,

{Seal) (Signed) Glzdys Bush,
Notary Publie,

G*c*é~ru)¢ruﬁﬂag s Jro-cl, —



Recorded Pebruary 4, 1925, in
Deed Book 35 N, 8. pages 418-19

|




COPY

STATE OF ALABAMA )
)
BALDWIN COUNTY. )

THIS AGREENENT amde and entered into this 19th., day
of Jamuary, 1925, by and between ELLA V, DEVINE and H. (. DEVINE,
her husband, hereinafter referred to as parties of the Tirst part
and M. ¥, DEVINE and C. P. DEVINE, her husband, hereinafier re-
ferred to as parties of the second part, WITNESSETH:-

That the parties,df the Tirst part hereby agree to con-
vey to the parties of the second part the following described
property, to-wits -

The West half of

The Vest half of Northwest quarter, Section Twenty Four,

Township Five South of Range Three East, conbaining 80

acres, rmcore or less,
and upon the following condition that the said parﬁiésof the secg-
ond part are to have possession of the said premises and to use

the same ag their own for a period of five years provided the

sald parties of the second part keep the interest on debtedness

-paid and not to default in the interest or principal during the

pericd of five years and upon the further condition that the

said parties of the second part pay off the entire indebtedness

on or before the expiration cf the five years from this date and
to keep all taxes pald and any insurance that may be kept on the
building shall be taken care of by the said parties of the £6C~
ond part and failing to do so the parties of the first part shall
have the right to pay and hold parties of the second part sccount-
able therefor.

For and in conslderation of the parties of the second
part paying off the indebtedness upon the above mentioned‘premises
therein described said parties of the first part hereby agree ab
any time on or before'the expiration of five years and the said

indebtedness having been pald in full to convey to the parties

of the second part the above described land by a full and completfe

warranty deed.

Executed in duplicate this 19th., day of January, 1925.

(Signed} E. C. Devine { - (L.8)
(Signed) Ella V. Devine (L.S.)




(Signed) M. ¥, Devine (L.S.}
his
¢. P, X Devine - (L.8.)
mark =
STANE O ALADAMA ;

BATDWIN COUHTY. )

I, Gladys Bush, a Notary fublic in and for said County
in s2id State, hereby certify that Ella v. Devine and H. C. De-
vine, her husband, and ¥. ¥, Devine and C. P.Devine, her husband,
whose names are signed to the foregoing conveyance and who are .
lmown to me, acknowledged before me on this day, that, being in=
formed of the contents of the counveyance, they executed The same
voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given vnder my hand and officlal seal this 19th dayv of
Jamiary, 1925,

(Signed) Gladys Bush,
Notary Public, Raldwin Co., Ala.,

STATE COF ALABAMA, g

DATLDWIN COUNTY. )

I, Gladys Bush, a Notary Public in and for said County
in said State, hereby certify that Ella V, Devine, known to me to
be the wife of the within named H. C. Devine, and H. F., Devine
lmown to me to be the Wife of the within named C. P. Devine, who
being examined separate and apart from the husbands, touching
their signatures to the within conveyance, aclkmowledged before
me on thils day that they signed the same of their-own free will
and accord and withoubt fear, const?aint or threats on the part
of the husbands.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official
seal this 19th., day of Jeanuary, 1925. |

(Signed) Gladys Bush,
Notary Public, RBaldwin County, &Alabama.




Recorded December 14, 192%,%
Record Book 44 N. S, pages
22%-4 of the Probate Court #
Baldwin County, Alabama.



COFY

STATE OF ALARBANA %
BALDWIN COUNTY, )

THIS DEED made the 14th day of December, 1928, between
ELLA V., DEVINE and H. C. DEVINE, her husband Qf The first part, and
W. M. KIDWELL, of the second part, WITHNESSEIH::

That the psrties of the first part, in considerafion of
the sum of One Dollar and other valuable considerations to them in
hand paid by the party of the second part, the receipt of which is
hereby aclknowledged, have bargained and sold, and by these presents
do GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL and CONVEY and deliver unto the said partj
of the second part, his heirs and assigns forever, all that real
property in Baldwin County, Alsbama, described as foliows, bo-~wit:=

East half of the West half of the

. Northwest quarter of Section Twenty Four,

Township Five South, Range Three East,

containing 40 aeres, more or less,
TOGETHER with all appurtenances thereunto belonging to have and to
hold forever and against any person lawfully claiming the same said ¢
rarties of the first part shall ever warrant and defend except mort-
gage in the sum of $1800.C0 herstofore given to FThe First Joint
Stock ILand Bank of Wontgomery,'Montgpnmryk Alsbama.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of the first part have

hereunto set thelr hands and seals the day and year first above writhen i

(Signed} Ella V. Devine (SEAL¥
(Signed) H. C. Devine (SEAL)

STATE OF ALABANA, g
BAIDWIN GOUNTY. )

I, Gladys Bush, a Hotary Public in and for said County
in said State, personally appeared Ella V. Devine and 5, G, Devine,
her husband, whose names are signed to the foregoing conveyance and
who are known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that being
informed of the contents of the conveyance, they executed the same
voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and official zeal this 14th day of
Decerber, 1926, '

(Signed} Gladys Bush (Seal)
Notary Public, Baldwin Co.,, Ala.




B

STATE OF ALABANA, %
BALDWIN COUNTY. )

I, Bladys Bush, a Notary Public in and for said County

in said State, do hereby certify that on the 14th day of December,
1926, came before me the within named Ella V. Devine, known te me
to be the wife of the within named H, C, Devine, who being examined
separate and apart from the husband, touching her signature to the
within conveyance, acknowledged that she signed the same of her own
free will and accord and without fear, constraint or threats on the
part of the husband. )

: Given under my hand and official ssal this 14th day of
December, 1926, '

(Signed) Glagys Bush, (Seal)
Notary Pubdic, Baldwin County, Alabama.

'fi*"*”ék Tujgdh4-¢mg T gﬁhcﬂz -




Recorded December 31, 1926, in
Record Book 42 N. 8. page 86.
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BaY MINETTE, ALABAMA.




LAW OFFICES OF
D.R.CoLEY, JR.
1IG12-13 vAN ANTWERP BUILDING

MOBILE, ALABAMA
February 27, 1929,

Thomas W. Hiecherson, fsq.,
Bay Minette, Alabams,
Dear Mr., Richerson:

I hand you herewith demurrers to the petition of
defendants to transfer from the law side to the equity side
the case of Xidwell vs. Devine, I have mailed in this mail
8 copy of the same to Mr, Gilmer,

Please do the needful. Thanks}

Very traiy yours,

) A R

e N 7Y
| = L EPE iy ; Qe
) % f el Ny

. yjf fa



LAW CFFICES
RICKARBY 3 COLEY

S03-4-% VAN ANTWERP BUILDING
MoOBILE, ALA.

October 5, 1928,

T, W. Richerson, Emg.,
Clerk, Cirecuit Couri,
Bey Wlﬂette, Alasbamsa.

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing herewith an amendment to complaint
filed in the case of Kidwell vs. Devine which I resnecnfully
ask that you file. Thanks’

Very truly you?s,

Enc. _ _ (:;%})
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W, ¥, KIDWELL, )
Plaintiff, ) AT TAW
)
- 3 IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF
} )
GE(RGF DEVINE, W, J. DE- ) BALDWIW COUNTY, ALABAMA.
VINE, MR3. i, F. DEVINE ) '
and C. P. DEVENE, }
‘ Defendants. )
¥

COMPLATHAWTYS BRIErF IN SUPPORT

OF DEMURRERS TO AWENDED MOTION

TO TRANSFER CAUSE TO EQUITY
__DOCKET

By This eause iz submitted on demurrers to defendantg!
a%eﬁded mobion to transfer same to the Equity side of the Court
ipdér the provisions of Section 6%90; GCode 1923.

Under that aectlion the motion flled by the defendants
desiring such transfer must:

1: State the subétance of the eguitsble right or defense.

2: Be verified by the affidavit of some persan having

‘¥nowledge of the facts.

Frankly, were 1t not for the fact bthat ﬁhe'respondents
arerin possession of the land and w1l in all probabiiity be mnablis
0o respond 1In damages or ctherwise for the detention of the land
u%on the final determinatidn of the sult, the Complainant would
th oppose the transfer to the Equity docket, swnce, it is respect~
fully samettedg the averments of respondentw! pétition cannot be
proven.

But with a view to the prompt determination of the liti-
gation, and confident that in fact no equitable right exists, plainé”/

tiff must resist the motion.



=

As & first considerstion it is submltted that the peli-
tion or motion is not verified by one having kunowledge of the Tacts
as contemplated by the Statube.

¥ig

Briggs vs. Powell, 93 Sou. 590,
Blii

s va. Drake, 83 Sou. 281,

From an exemination of the motien it will appear that
whils %. J. Devine might "of his own knowledge be cognizant of some
of the facts alleged™, it is unquestionably true that many of the
averments, without which the motlon must certainly fell, could not
1ie within the kmowledge of ¥. J. Devine. Your Homor will recall
that during'the discussion of thse case in Court I made this sugges-
tion end asked that Mr. Gilmer have his motlon verified by Hrs. M%E;'
Devine or . Y. Devine, one at least of whom was in the Court room.

Tn this connection attention is called to the second
paragraph wherein 1t appears,

ﬁthey entrusted to him (H.C.Devine) the negotiation of

aaild loan and that they trusted him sz their son and

relied on him and accepted nis advice and acted on his
judgment in the wmatter of securing said loan”, and

"the gole intention and purpose of saild convevance to
Ella V. Devine, as was known, understood and zgreed upon,
before the sald desd was sxecubed, by and beiwéen them
and the s=ald Blla V. Devine and the gaid H., €. Devine,
wags that the said grantee should hold the legal title

to gaid land in trust for them, the grantors, and that
the sold reason and purpose of sald convevance to Elle

V. Devine was that a loan of money might be secured on
sald lands for your two sald pebtitioners";

then beginning at the bottom of the first page:
Yvour two said petitloners with thelr son H. C. Devine
and FElla V. Devine, his wife, in procuring the sexecution
of the sald deed by them did so through and because of

the undue Influence of thelr sald son H, €. Devine exer-
cised by him over them at that time."

In the latter part of Paragraph Third it is averred that

had Fidwell.



"made inquiry of your two sald petitiomers (M. . and
¢. P.Devine¥ as to their rights to and eguities in the

1and he would have been informed thersof”; and that

Tvour two sald petitiomers aver that they were alto-
gether ignorant of the sald conveyance from Eila V.,

Devine snd husband to W. M. Kidwell untll after sald
convevance had been executed.”

in the Fourbh paragraph is 1t averwred:
Mihat the intent and purpose of the sald deed from Ella
V. Devine and H. €. Devine to W. M. Kidwell was to se-
cure an existing indebtedpess # # # # and to secure the
payment of fubture indebbtednesgs s % % % and was in fact
snd intent of -the grantors and the grantee therelin a
mortgage, etel,

Tn the fifth paragraph it is averred that:
"$he facta constitubing this their equitable right or
defense to said action at law that the conveyance from
wlla V. Devine and H. ¢. Devine to W. M. XKidwell was and
is in fact a mortgage and not a deed of purchase, was

not ascertained by them until after issue had been Jolned
in said action at law.”

These averments 1f 1n fact true can only.lie within the
nowledge of X, F. ard/or C. P. Devine. It iz abgobutely impos-
aible for W. J. Pevine To testlly as tgﬁg. . or C. P.Devine acted
nor the intent and purpose which waw wlthin thelir mind at.tﬁs time
they acted, nor could he say what they might have said or what
thej might have known. It iz equally clear thaﬁﬁhé_qaﬂﬁot of
his own knowledge state what the intentionrwas of Ellé§V. and H.C.
Devine.in éxecuting g deed to Kldwell nor of XKidwell in recelving
that deed. As a matter of fact that would iie peeuliarly within
the Ymowledge of Blla V. and H. C. Devine, or W. M. Kidwell.

The reason For the requilirement that the motion wmust be
verified by the affidavit of some one having a knowledge of the
facts 1ls apparent. It must appear by scmething no less authen=-
tic than the affidavit of one having knowlédge that the equitable

: al
right exists and it is urged that it 1ls/together probable that



neither 4. F. nor (. P. Devine would be willing to swear that thse
facts averred in the motion actually existed. If they did swear
it and lLster it were proven untrue, they would be guilty of perjury,
Bt as Lo W. J. Devine the strongest econstruction which would be
placed upon 1t 1is that his affidaevit was made from what H. F. or
C, p. Devine told him, because, &8 pointed out above, he could nob
testify of his own knowledge and it cannot reasonably De interpreted
that he 1s testifying from his own wnowledge under the circumsbances.
as '
Then even thoungh the notvion/presented 4id set up an equitable right,
since it is not verified as required by law, it must be denled.

See amuthorities above; also . :

Ex perte Holzer, 122 Sou. 491 wileh iz one of the latest

cases of our Supreme Court on The subjeet.

Tt ia urged, however, that the motlon as presented does
not state or set up an equitable right in the petitioners as would
justify the transfer rgquested.' In the cass of "Ex parte Holzer®
above referred to, Judge Brown in the opinlon states:

“unlle the statute 1s remedial in characber and will be

literally construed so as to effectuate 1ts purpose, it

clearly contemplates that the mobtion shall state the
equitable right or defense asserted with .the same pre-
cision and certainty in averment as 1is required to state
such right in a Pill in egquity. If thig was not so the

Court in passing upon a demurrer to the motion would Dbe

without rule, compass or gulde to determine whether or

not the avermenbs are sufficient.” (Citing Ex parte

7, & N Railroad Co. 211 Ala. 531 = 100 Sou. 842; Pieme

vs. Arata, 202 Ala. 427 -~ 80 Sou. 81l1l; Nunnally Company

vs. Bromberg & Co. 217 Ala. 180 =~ 115 Sou. 230; Ellis

vs. Drake, 203 Als. 457 - 83 Scu. 281).

Te substance of the amended motion is that ¥. F. and
¢. P, Devine were the holders of the legal title and thelawful
owvners of elghty acres of land, ineluding the forty involved in
this litigation, and that prior to snd since January 1, 1923,they
have been in actual, open, notorious possession uninterruptedlys

ghat in Jamuagy, 1923, they (M. F. and C. P. Devine) desired to



securé s loan on that property snd that in order to secure it they
aoted on the advice of H. C. Devine, thelr son, and conveyed the
property to his wife in order that the loan might be secured for

therm. Tt is stated that they were old and"more or less demrepid.”

There is nothing to show that they were old other than that state-
ment, and, as your Honor lmows, that is a purely relative proposi-
tion and & matter of opinlon. It could easily have been shown that
they were 75 years of age, or eighty yeafs of age, or what not. Fre-
guently we have heard a man spoken of asg old who was fiftyryears of
age and yot we all know that that is not an old man. The statement
that they wore "more or less” decrepid says nothing and furnishes
né bagls whatever for the presumption that they were easily influ=~
enced, especlally in the sbsence of such statement by themselves

or one of them. "Hore or less® may mean nothing at all.  Why it
was necessary for them to convey the property to Ella V. Devine,

4f in fact all they desired was to secure a loan on the property,

& hard to understand, and,it'is submlitted,that having been déne,

as is sdmitted in the motion was done, nothing further remained

to be done, and why a rentransfer of the title was ﬁoﬁiésked for

or requested 18 hard bo understand. In the latter pert of the
second paragraph of the motlon it appears that immediately upon

the executlon of the desed or conveyance to Ella V. Devine, that
wla V. Devine sxecuted an instrument agreeing to re-convey the
title to i. ¥. and C. P. Devine "at the expiration of five years
upon certain conditions™.  This stabement 1s inconsistent with the
statement that 1t was conveyed %o lla V. Devine for the sole pur-
pose of securing the loan, because, if the averments of the peti-~

tion are true, there could have been no condition other than that

FElla V. Devine and H. O, Devine should procure 2 1oanlupon the pfop-



erty for ¥. F. and C. P, Devine.

| Tn that paragraph it is also averred that this instru-
ment in which Flla V. Devine agreed to reconvey to H. F. and C.T.
Devine that she agreed to convey the entife eighty acres and that
later the instrument was altered so as to exclude therefrom the
land involved in thils litigation. Your Honor's attention is
called, nowever, to_the fact that the petitloners avew ﬁhat the
copy of the contract with the altered deseriptlon was delilivered

to them by Ella V. Devine btwo weeks after its executlion, which
they say was in 1923 (as a matter of fact, as will appear from the
copy of the conbract in question, which i1s attached hereto, as well
as the deed of conveyance from M, F. and C. P. Devine to Ella V. De-
vine, it occurred ln the year 1925) and that, flguring Ifrom the
correch date'of the execubion of that cqmtract, wmore than four
vears have elapsed and 1t does not appear that the petitioners
made sny objection whatever or reguested that the error be cor-
rected or ralsed any guestion in any way at all until this time,
though they kmew that the agreement had been made in duplicate and
that Blla V. Devine and H. 0. Devine had in their ?osseggion ons
CODPY . anﬁ they the other, and alsc knew that the deed execubed by
them éoaveying the properbty to Ella V. Devine in fée,rwarranting
it free of all snoumbrances, Ea@ been plaéed of record in the Pro-
bate Court of Baldwln County, and a loan had been secured on ﬁhé
propertylin the name of Ella V. Devine, carrying notice to the
world that the title to the property was vested in Ella V. Devine,
and that she was exercising by placing a mortgage on it, the
rights or ownershilp and possession. It is true that before the
conveyance to Ella V. Devine the peltitioners were in possession

of the property and that after the execution of the conveyance



they remained, ecccording to the averments of the petition, in

2

possesslon of the property. _(Aﬁhagpears from the affidavit of
Eila 7. and H. C, Devine and ir. XKidwell they were in possession
as tenants of H., C., and BElla V. Dévine-of a8 part of the land in=
volved in this 1itigation, end the other partd was cultivated by
He D. Devine). But, talking the motion as true, the possession
by them is not inconsistent with the ownership or title in Ella
V. Devins, for it is well known 1n law as well as in fact thai
the ownership and aectual possession of land often doeé not go to=
gether., (12 R.¢.L. Section 80, page 560). As a matter of fact,
T take it that the Court may judiclally know that orobabhly a ma-
jority of the farﬁs are Loday actnally'cwned by men who are not
in actual possession, bubt that the farms are being cultivated by
tensnts, and 1% is submitted that in this particular Instance
sven should it be construed that actual possession of lands by
one puva a third party onﬂ%’coastructive notice of any rights or
sguities claimed by them, that rule would not apply in the instant
case where those iﬁ possessilon remaiﬁed in possession after the
execution of the deed,permitted theilr grantees to b0§f5W roney on
the lends, all of which papers were recorded, snd had in their
possession a contract which on its face purported to reconvey to
them only one-half of the eighfy acre trasct, e=meluding ths land
involved in this litigation, koowing that the grantees Ella V.
Devine had in her possession the duplicate of that asgreement, as
well as the deed to the land, both of whieh were execubed with
all of the s&lemnity reguired by our law and in theroffice of a
reputable lawyer. Certainly the acéeptance of that contrscet and
the holding of the contract without question or compiéint and per=-

mitting thelr grantes Lo hold the copy for a period of years under



those cirvcumsiances, without more, would estop them from sebiing
up any claim adverse to the vights or title acqulred by g third
party, Kidwell, who acquired the title and pald a valuable and
legal consideration therefor after examination of the deedg coﬁ—
teining their signatures, the contract which has been referrved %o,
as well as the share crop contract signed by E. F. Devine ieng Dew
fore Tthe 6eed was execubed, arnd at the btime the firét deed which
T hé}:*eafter advert Lo, was signed,and, in addition to that, in-.
quired of the attorney, Mr. Henry D. Hoorer, who had drawn the
dsed end the contraset and handled the entire transaction, as to
whether & good title was vested in Ella V. Devine (see affidavit
of Kidwell). | | ﬁ) g

In the first plece, the averments of the motliongshow such
2 trust upon the 1land as could be enforced either at law cor in
equity. Section 6917 of the Code of 1923 is as follows:

Mo such trusts, whether lmplied by law, or cresbed

or declared by the partlies, can defeat the title of

creditors, or murchasers for s valuable consideration

without notice.”
The motion attempbs to say that the conveyanee from Hlla V. Devine
and H. C. Devine to Xidwell was in fact a mortgage. Thig, 1t is
submitted, could only be established, if in fact it were true, by
Ella V. Devine, H. U, Devine or Kidwell. On the face, ag ig ad=-
mitted by the motlon, it is an absolute conveyance., . It 1s diffi-
cult to coneceive how one nct a party to the transaction could saf
that it was dntended to be something which on the face of it, iteigég
net, and especially when ﬁhe instrument is clear and wnambiguous.

However that may be, znd again treating the averments of the motion

as trve, that quesfion could not affect the right or interest of

Kidwell in the property in this cause. Before the question as to



whether it is a deed or = mortgage can he raisgd, there must be
some appropriate actlon brought to declare the desd a mortgage,
and unguestionably no such sction has been baken. Further than
that, 1t is the settled law of Alabams tﬁat a mortgages may be a
bona fide purchaser for valus. As a matter of fact the statute
goes further and protects creditors or purchasers for a valuable
consideration, so before the title of Kidwell can be sffected in
any way it must appear that he had notice that a fraud had been
practiced upon M. ¥. ard G. P. Devine; that the land was really
owned DY them and that Ella V. Devine was the holder of the naked
legal title. In connection with ﬁhe thought urged above the Courtls
attention is invited to the following cases:

Brown vs. Internatlonal Harvester Co. 179 Ala. 563;

© 80 Sou. 841,

Griffin ve, Hall, 129 Ala. 289 - 29 SOu. 783,

Winston vs. Bodges, 102 Ala. 304 - 15 Scu. 528,

Harris vs. Hanehey, 192 Ala. 199 « 68 Sou. 276.

The rule of law that the actual and open possession of
land is sufficient to put othars on Inguiry and coMstwtuues notice
of’ claim of tltle in holder, cannot apply in a case of this charac-
ter. Had kidwell derived title from any other than the grantee of*
M. F. and C. P. Devine, he waouls ﬁndoubtedly have been charged with
notice of any elaim whieh they might have had %o property of which
they were in possession, but when M. F. and ¢. 5, Devine executed a
deed in fee with warranties %o Ella V. Devine and suffered it to be
put of reacord, Kidwell had s right %o take their sction to mean whab
 itlsaid” Les other words, they conveyed the absolute title to the’
property in clear and unambiguous terms with all legal formalities.
They permitted that to be placed of record and Ella V. Pevine to bor-

row money on ths property, and that act spoke as clearly as anything

conld poesibly speak to the world that Rlls V. Devine was an absolute
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owner of that properbty, and when they suffered Ella V, Devins to
keep in her possession a duplicate of the contract by which she
agreed to convey Lo thﬁm‘a.yart of the land, excluding the land in
gquestion, there can be no other proper coneclusion but that Kidwsll
had s right to act as he did upoen the rescord, especially when he
had séen the deeds bearing their own gignaturses and when he had
gonsulted their attorney who dre%”the papers in gquestion.

Then and if the contract to reconvey the.property was
handed to petitioners by Ella V. Devine and it was discovered that
‘a ‘change had been made the duty devolved upon them to make a'%cmg
plaint, as hereinabove sugges%%d,'and it is doubtful now wﬁether
they could come into Court and assert any rights conbrary to the
contract as it is. They should have called upon Ella V. and H.C.
Devine for a corvection or they should make a proper excuse for
their failure to have done so. The motion does not show any cot-
plaint or request for correction or chénge, or any excuse for the
failure to make the sawme.

Black vs. Stone & Co. 33 Ala. 32%,

. Long vs. Brown, 4 Ala. 622, .
. » Plerge »viky v a§sfielqg19_Alag 575 e

Bvens vs. Bolling, 3 Ala# 55&. .

Lt is urged that the motion to transfer the cause to the
Eguity-docket shoul@ bhe denied. |
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DEVINE, : ALIRITI COULTTY, ALABAMA.
‘ Dafendants.

STATE 0F ATABAYA

}
)
COUNTY OF BALDWIN )

Before ne, S “Hotary Publie of said County and Staje

rersonally appeared H. D, MOORER, who, being by me first duly sworn, deposes
and says that;

He 1s persomally acquainted with Ella V. Devine, also acguainted
with Mary ¥. Devine who is also M. I, Devine, and ¢, 2. Devine her husband,
end thet he is slso acquainted with Ceorge Devine, and 'i. M, Kidwell,

That H. C. Devine requested that I meke his wmother Yary ¥, Devine

her husband = loan on the West half (W5) of the Nortbwest

Sectilon 24 Township 5 South, Range 3 Hast, Baldwin County, ila.
Stating at the time that the title %o the property, or a portion of it was in the
name of S, F. Eeitriéh, that they hed executed to ancther party a deed and thai
the thied party had reconveyed the property to €. F. Deitrich to secure the Day -
ment of & sum of money, but that C. ¥. Delitrich would reconvey 40 his mothep
Mary 7. Devine upon the repaymens of the sum now due, That o poriion of the land
was held under nortgase by & man named Terry, who then,lived at Foley, and 14 was
also redeemed by money obbtained through the loan. rAfter talking to ¥, €, Devine
and talking the mabtter up with his rother andé father §. & Devine was informed by
me thath ﬁis mother end father were too old for me to recommend a loan for them.
I then told H. G. Devine thnet if they would convey the_properuy to H. ¢, Devine
that' possibly I might get a loan for him. FHe then asked if i% would he sabise
faetory for his mother and father, to convey their propsrty to his wife ¥lls V.
Devine, and thut she moke application for & loam.

H. C. Devine took the matter up with his mother and fsther, and
théy asreed to eiecute to #lis V. Devine & Deed o the property with the under-
standing that she was to obtain = loan =nd reconvey to then the nroperty upon the

W



payménﬁ of the amowunt of the mortgagé. H, C. Devine scted for his mother and
father entirely, and his mother and f;ther at no time questioned his motive but
staeted 2ll they wanted was thelr property baék after the mortgage was payed up.
This was the entire understanding betwesn the mother and father and son, and his
wife, Zlla V. Devine. The mother and father did svervithing requested by H. C.
Devine evideﬁtly placing absolute confidence in him. Upon the closing of the
loan I drew a contract for #lla V. Devine and H. C. Devine to Mary F. Devine in
which Ella V. Devine and H. O. Devine her husband, sgreed to reconvey the enbire
80 acres of land to Mary ¥. Devine upon the payment by her for the smount due.

| This contract together with the duplicate was delivered to H. €,
Devine as Agent and representative of his nother snd father. I saw nothing of
this contract for several weeks or months afterwards.

Sometine aftef the execution and delivery of the contract together
with the dunlicate to E. U, Devine, and before I had amaln seen the original or
duplicate . O, Devine came to iy office end asked if t@ey gould sell foriy acres
of the vproperty to e ML, Kidwell.

e reqguested this information on mccount of the Wortgage they ex-
ecuted to the First Joint Stoek Land Bank, Hontgomery Alabams, through whom I
obtained the loan for the Devine's. H. 0, Devine cse to me by himself and asked
for this information, and at no timé did he discloge The faset that his mother
objected to the comveyance. He slso requeste’ informstion as %o how ¥r, Kidwell
could assume part. payment of the morteage. 2is stated before H. C. Devine had act-
‘ed for his mother, and_that she did as regquested by her son ¥H. O. Devine. The
entire transzaction on 1y part was had with H. 0. Devine as represenﬁatife for nis
mpther. I %cld him they could convey the property subjeet to the nortgage, and
that HMr. Xidwell could éssume part of Ths entirs moftgage, but that the bank from
whom I obtained the lean would not release any porticn of the property uutil the
entire amount was paid.

"

A Tew days later . C. Devine eame to my office with ¥, i, Kidwell,
and Mr, Kidwell a:zked me sbout ﬁ. . Devine and Blla V., Devine making a deed to him
with relation a3 te Mortgpage exscubed by Pirst Joint Stock ILand Bauk. I told r.
Kidwell that at the fime of closing the loan the title stood in the name of Wlls

V. Devine, and that she end her husband had given the contract back to i, T. Bgvine
and C. P. Devine her husbend for redempiion of the vroperiy. . ¢. Devine stated

that the 40 acres of land he was buying was not ineluded in the contract to



f, ¥. Devine and C. B, Devine. The coumbract wes mt offered to me at that time
and I did not remember exactly what the contract stated. I told Mr. Kidwell and
H. G. Devine that I was under the lmpression that the contract covered the enbire
80 acres of land. H, C. Devine then told me that 1t did net cover the 80 BoTes
of land and ¥r. ¥, M. Kidwell also stoted that he had seen.the conbtract and that
it did not cover the 80 acres of lend. 1T %cld ir. Xidwell that if that wes the
agreement th&t 2 deed from Zlla V. Devine and her husband would convey title to
the property. A% this time I &id not know that M. F. Devine sméd i, P. Deviae
made any objectlions to the conveyance, in faet I did not know but that H., 8, Devine
was carrying ouﬁ their wishes, and at no time 4id H. €. Devine or ¥. ¥, Kidwell
intimate to me that it was not satisfactory to s, M, F. Devine and ¢. P. Deviaze.
H. £. Devine had in the entire transaction spoken for his.mather end father, and
they relied absolutely on whatever he said or did,In obtaining the loan 1t was a
case of them either getting the money or-losing thelr property. Eila V. Devine
wés a party to, and apreed to everything that was eaid and dome by hér kusband
H. C. Devine.

Ag heretofore stated I drew the contract which was signed by ¥ila Vv,
Devins and-Hf Ce. -Devine %o M. ¥, Devine draﬁn to reconvey to WM. ¥, Devine the
éntireABO acres.described in the morigage, this belng in compliance wifﬁ the un-
derstanding between M. ¥, BDevine and her husband ¢, ¥. Devine and ¥lla v, Devine
%o Wﬁom they conveyed. H. (. Levine handled the entire transsction Ffor his mother
and father and his wife Blla V. _evins.

4s stated st time conlrect wes drawn it wes drewn Tor the entire 80
acres, and-I know nothing of the contract being altered. I did not alter the con-
tract myself and I do not remerber any alternation being made in nmy office nor
were there any alternstien whiech was suthorized by me or by ws. 3, #. Devine o

C. P. Devine.*
£t is to my best Judgement that the contract was altered affer it was

signed and acknowledged, for there was a digtinet understanding that the property
was to be reconveysd at the wayiment Of ihe amcunt dus. There was no deed contract
~or crop comtract shown torme by H. J. Devine or by Y. M Tidwell at the time they
Wére in my office in facet the only guestion they asked mo was whether or not Tila
Ve Devine and H. C. Devine could convey the property in the moritgage due the First
Joint 3tock Land Bauk, and thhy were adviased t;at the bank had no objection o Lthem
conveying the proyert?, and all that was necessary that they execute deed conveying

same, and this was done, under the impressgion that H. €. Devige was acting for his



mother as had been done through the entire transaction,

A $hort,ﬁime after this I learned that H. C, Ueving 5 aetingon

his v behalf: and that his father and mother did not know or appféve of what

he had done, éhey ééme to see me about the transaction, and I explained to them -
Wﬁat had 5eeﬁ7§oné._ ﬁpbn coming to see me thsey told me of Mr. Kidwell and H. C..
Devinets aetiéﬁ, thaﬁ Mr. Kldwell had been notified of the claim before he pur-
chased the prépertﬁiﬁ Afber they had been to sse gggpréceedings were instituted
againat the Devine;;:in Justice of Péace Gourt at Robertsdsle for Trespsssing,
and I went to Robertsdale et the time of the trial, and talked with ir. Kidwell
there. He t0ld ne th%t he knéw.of the claim of M. ¥, Devine and ¢, P. Devine o °
" the prmperty;at;thegtime he secepted the deed but that H. £. Devine owed him some
money, and he wanted %o cclleéﬁ it and all he wanted was his monej, and akathet
time he told me thét_he had paid to H. C. Devine eboud $900.00. I asked him in

" what way had the money been psid. He t0ld me that a portion of the money was due
him for fertilizer ené advances msde to H. C. Devine the previous year, and that
a portion of it was for feriilizer and advances mads that yesr, méaning the year
of the trial at Robertsdale. He also atated that he let them have a sﬁall amount
of cash. He told.me thait he took the ﬁeed for the purpose to secure the money,
and that all he wanted wag his money refurned with interest. T reguested him not
to meke further advances to H. C. Devine or Ella T, Devine wniil the matter could
be straightened out, I understocd that he had agreed to this and that he would
come up =2ad talk the matter over with me so that proper arrangements could be made.
fhe next time I saw Mr. Eidwell hé $0ld me that he had decided that 1f he could
held the propersty he was going to do so. A4t the trial in Aobertsdale he told me
that he also.held a‘mortgagé or lien mgainst the crop of H., ¢, Devine to =mecure
the payment of amount due him which was given to secure ﬁhis money or the sum

indebtedness of H. ¢. Devine.
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W, M. KIDWELL, _
Plaintiff,
L AT TAW

iy

C o T - .
: : . IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
GEORGE DEVINE, ¥, J. DEVIEE,
MRS. M. F. DEVINE and C. P.

BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA.
DEVINE, o |

Defendants.

STATE OF ALABAMA )
" COUNTY OF BAIDWIN )

Before me, the wndersigned authority, personslly
appeared this day H; ¢. DEVINE, who, being by me first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he is the husband of Ella V.
Devine and is the samwe H, C. Devine who jolned the sald Ella
v; Devine in ths‘executidg of the desd conveying the property
involved in this litigation to W, ¥, Kidwell: that he has
personal knowledge of all of the ﬁetéils of the transaeti§n
& betWeen'Ei1a V. Devine and M. F, end ¢, -P. Devine; that in,
to-wit, the moﬁth of December, 19235 an agreement was entered
into between Eila Y. Devime and M, F, and C. P. Devine whereby
¥, F, Devine and C. P. Devine.agreea to convey and dld convey
to £11la V. Devine by warranty dsed fhat property known as the
W. % of the N, W, 1 of Seetion 24, Township 5 South, Range 3
East in Baldwin Goﬁnty, Alabamay containing 80 acres more or
less; thet at that time the sald M. F. and C. r. Devine held
only a conbract of purehase fo said properiy under which there
- was a great amount due; that thereafter on, to-wit, the 29th o
day'ef Decembef,'l@?éh_through the efforts of and with ﬁhe ag=
‘gistance of the said Eila Ve Devine they procured a deed from
Charles F., Dietrich to Mary F. éga C. P. Devine, and that on,
to-wit, the 19th daﬁ of January, 1925, in the office of and
on the advice of-the Hon., Henry D, Moorer, Attorney at Law,'
Bay Minette, Alsbama, the said M, F, and C.-P. Devine, in or;
der to effestﬁate the séié agreement, as they'weré advised by
the saiﬁ-ﬁoerer.i%lwaald be necessary to do, did execube an-

other warranty deed_conveying the same property teo Blla V, De=



vine, and that on the.same_date Ella V. Devine executed a

contraet with M., F, and ¢. ¥, Devine whereby she agreed to

‘convey to them the West Half of the property which had been

by them conveyed to her for certain comsiderations more

fully set out in seld contraet; that the remainder of the

property was held by Ella V. Pevine in her own right abso-

luteiy and free from any itrust or obligation whastever to the

said M, F., and €. P, Devine, or George Devine‘orﬂj;:%; Devine;
that shortly after the execution of the first deed in Decem~

ber, 1923, the said ¥, F, Devine entered into a written con-
tract with Blla V., Devine for the cultivation of the said

thact of land, and that for the years 1924 and 1925 they continued
to farm the forbty acres of said land owned absclutely by Ellse

V. Devine under the terms of said written coutract, the execu-
tion of which had been witnessed by Csrl L. Sehlieh, Cashier

of the Loxley State Bank at Loxley, Alabama; that in the fall

of the year 1925 the said M, F., ¢, P ., W. J. and George Ye-

‘vine proposed to purchase said land from Ella V. Devine for

a consideration of Fifteen Hundred Dollars; that no written

agreement was entereé into but it was orally agreed that she

would convey the samé to them upon the payment by them of the

said $1500.00 onor before.July 1lst, 19263 that in the event

the said pﬁrehase-was not edgpleteﬁ that they would pay to hef-

the sum of One Huﬁdred Dellafs for the use and rent cf'twenty.

acrés of said forty acres of land which thej cultivated in ;
selid year 19263 that in, to-wit, thézﬁonth of July, 1926, have |
ing failed to compleﬁe the sald purchase prics, George Devine

paid on account of the rent due the sum of Fifteen Dollars; f

- that no other payments of any kind or natare whatsoever were

ever made; that thereafier Ella V. Devine conveyed said proper-

ty by warranty deed to W. M., Kidwell, the Plaintiff in this

caugse; that the deed of conveyence to Kidwell wasz an sbsolute

deed, was not given %o secure the payment of any indebtedness



or held or considered g mortgage in any respect, but.vested.
in the said Kidwell the.absolute title to said forty acres
of land. That ¥. F. Devine conveyed the West Half of the
Northwest Quarter of Secition 24; Townsghip 5.South, Rangs 3
Rast, to Ella V. Devine, because in the year 1921 she had
conveyed said lands, togethér with an additional 40 acres

of land, %o secure an indebtedness of $500.00 which she was
unable to pay at maturity, Her grantee conveyed to on
Dietrich upon his'promise to re~convey to her. Districh
refased to convey to her forty acres but agreed to convey
tc her the eighty acre’traet, above desecribed, on payment

of samething over $2500,00, to which was added cost of ime
prcVements,hmaking a total oonver $3000.00.  When her pay-
men% became due she was unable to make it and she proposed

to Ella V. Devine that if she would sssist her she would cone

‘vey the land %o her on condition that she re-convey forty acres

of it to her on a time contract. In December, 1923, Tlla V.

‘Devine advanced money Lo make payment to Ditrkich, and'M. B.,

C. P., and George Devine executed deed above referred to, Lo

Ella V, Devine, which was not recorded because Dietrich re-

Tused to convey to anyone except M. P, Devine. From time to

time she advanced further sums and finally, in January, 1925,

borrowed $2000.00, to which was added $1100.00 by me to pay
Dietrich off. It was understodd that the title %o the proper-
ty vested in Ella V. Devine under the warranty in the deed of
December, 1923, and was agreed that Elia V. Devine should a@ﬁly
for Federal lcan to retire the mortgage for $2000,00, which

wag Lo be assumed by M. F. Devine, ag set out in contraect 1o
convey tc her the west Half of the West Half of Section 24,
Township & South, Range 3 BEast, Applicafion feor the loan was
made through Mr. H. D. Woorer, who advised that Ells V. Devine
notrdepend for her title upon the forece of the warranty in'deed
of 1923, but that . F. and ¢. P. Devine execute & fiew deed to
her, As aforessld, this was done, and the conbzract to convej

to her the West Half of the West Half of Section 24, Townghip

5 South, Range 3 Hast was immediately executed. In drawing




the degeription of tha,laﬁd +0 be conveved in the contract

i+t was inadvertantly made to cover fhe enbire eighty écres,
but this was digcovered by Ella V. Vsvine and was changed be-
fore it was executed, in the presence of M. F. and C. P. De=

vine, and H. D. Moorer, and myself, by Mr. Moorer'!s stenographer.

aubsoribed and sworn to before me
this the 6th day of August, 1929,

éfﬂ\z}éyaKJEZLé/{:L/pQ/v4f7//1ﬁmh

i2 -ﬁﬁ%aﬂy’FﬁﬁTﬁc, Baldwin County, Alab

STATE OF ALARAMA %
SOUNTY OF BALDWIN )

Before me, the undersigned guthority, personally
appeared this day ELLA V, DEVINE, who, being by me first duly
sworn, deposes and says that she has read the foregoing affi-
davit of H. C. Devine; that she lknows of her own personal know-
ledge the matters and things therein stated, and that they are

true.

Subazeribed and sworn to before me
:%ﬁé the 6th day of August, 1929,

A A et
4/{<ﬁ;/ R Baldw1n County, Alabawma.




"W. M. KIDWELL,

| ' Plaintiff,
AT TAW
| : IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
GEORGE DEVINE, W. J. DEVINE,
MRS, M. F. DEVINE and C. P.

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
DEVINE, ' -

».

Defendants.

STATE OF ALABAMA g
COUNTY OF BAEDWEN )

o Before me, the undersigned authority, personally
appeared this day W. M. KIDWELL, who, being by me first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he is the absolubts owner of the
Fast Half of the West Half‘of the Northwest Quarter of Section
Twenty~four, TOﬁnship Five South of Range Three East, Baldwin
Oounty;‘ﬁlabaﬁa; that he acquired the same by purchase from
Ella V. Devine and H, €, Devine, her husband, by warranty
deed dated Decsomber 14th, 1926, and recorded in Deed Book
42 N. 5. page 86 of the Probate Records of Paldwin County,
Alebama, on December 31, 1926; that before purchasing the
same he was informed by the Hon;_H. D.'Moorer, Attorney at
Law, of.Bay ¥Minette, Alabama, that the said gréntors were
the abseolute bwners of gaid properdy and had s perfeect right
to s8ll and cenveyrthe same free of any encumbrance exceph ' 1
the lien of the mortgage in favor of the First Joint Stock |
Land Benk of Montgomery, Alabame; that before making said | }
purchase there was exhibited to him s warranty deed of MN.F,, .
C. P. and George Devine conveying the W.% of the N.W.L1 of
Section 24, Township 5 Sounth, Range 3 East in Baldwin chntﬁ,
Alabama,'and containing SO-acres more or lsgs, fé Ella V. De- |
vine dated December 27th, 1923; thst. there was alsoc sxhibited
£0 him another warranty deed conveying the same proﬁerty to,
thé séid_Ella V. Devine by M. F. Devine and C. P..Devimé, her
husband dated Jamuary 19th, 1925, recorded 1ﬁ Deed Beok 35 N.s,
Mpages 418-19 of the Probate ﬁecﬁrds of Baldwin Couniy, Alabama,

on February 4th, 1925; and a contract of sale whe?ebnylla V.

Devine and H. C, Devine, her busband, agréed to convey o M.F



Devine and C, P, Devine, her tmsbsnd, the West Half of the

o

West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Township

5 South, Range 3 East of Baldwin County, Alabama, execubed

on.the'same“&ate as the last nsmed deeﬁ which contract and
deed had been prepared by and in the offlce of the Hon. H, D.
mOor&r, and ﬁhat there was also exhibited to him a share crop
centract_entered into by and between Ella V. Devine and M. ¥,
Devine in MarchJ 1924, for the culﬁivation of said property
wherein and whereby M. F. Devine recognized the- tLtle of Ella
V; Devine in the "¢. M. Proctor Place",wiy which name the
property involved in this litigestion is known: that if in
fact any rights or equities whatever were retsined by the said
M. ¥, and C. P. Devine or the -said Georgé Dévine or W. J. De=
vine, he had absolutely no notice sither actual or constructive
thdreof; that he exeréised all reaSOnablg and pfoper diligence
in the investigation of the records and title to said land;
that pfior $0 the execution of the deed to Ella V. Deviﬁe and
the contraets hereinabove referred to, M. F. Devine, C. F..De-
vine and W. J. Devine had been cultivating the lands 1nvolved
in thils 1itigat10n, that he knew, as a'matter of faect, that
they had cultivated it under the share crop contract during
fhe years 1924 and 1925; that subsequent to the exscuted of
the deed and contract referred to they continued to cultivate
and farm the sald land with the exception of a tract of some-
thing more than ten acres which was culiivated by H. C. Devine
and Ella V. Devine in the year 1926, and that it was commonly

known in the commmunity thst M. F. and C. ¥. Devine were endeavor=-

Ang or had endsavored to raise moneylwith'which.to'purchase the

land involved in this litigstion, from Ella V. Devine;that he
paid a real and valuable consideration for the said lands and
owns the same absolutely; that the averment in the petition of
the.defendant to transfer tﬁis cavse to the equity ﬁoeket-that
the deed from H. C. and Ella V. Devine to him was in fact and

intent a mortgage, is untrue; that by the conveyance from Ells




W. M. KIDWELL,
' Plaintiff,

AT LAW
a5 - :
‘ IN THE CIRCULT COURT OF
GEORGE DEVINE, W. J. DEVINE,
¥RS., M. F. DEVINE and C. P.
DEVINE,

. BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

Defendants.

STATE OF ALABAMA ;
COUNTY OF BALDWIN )

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally
appeared this day PINK DUBOSE,‘Who,.being by me firgt duly
sworn, deposes and says that he 1s a resident of Baldwin

County, Alabéma,and is a cousin of H, G. Devine, W, J. De=
vine, George Devine, and a nephew of M., ¥, Devine; that he

has absolutely no interest in the ocutcome of this litiga~-
tion; that in the month of July, 1926, he happened tc be
present at.the home of H. C. Devine when George Devine came

to the house and pald to Ella V. Devine by check $15.00,
understood at the time to be peid on gsecount of rent for land
Beorgé, W. J., M. ¥, and C. P. Devine were cultivating. Tt
was agreed then that if they paid the balsnce of $1500.00,

or $1485.00 within thirty days she would allow it as a credit .

on the purchase price of the land. -

He further states that shortly thereafter M. P,
Devine procured him and his wife'to g0 with George Devine
to his wif'el's father, Mr. Pentriell, to see if they counld
borrow $lﬁbé;éb to ?ay Elle V. Devine for the land, and that
finelly Mr. Penbriell agreed to lend the $1500.00, but that
the Devines decided that they only wanted $1300.00; that
Ella V. and Henry refused to take $1300.00 snd so nothing
else was done. That he never heard either M, F. Devine,

C. P. Devine, W. J. Devine or George Devine questlon the




STATE OF ATABANA )

COUNTY OF MOBILE )

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally
appeared this day D. R. Coley, Jr., who being by me first
duly sworn deposes and saith thet:

£ﬁgf@db  Oun page 52, Dsed Book 36 N, S. of the Probate Rec-
ords of Baldwin County, Alsbams, is recorded s warp-

Mary F. and C. P. Devine dated December 29th, 1924,
and recorded Jamiary 21, 1925, conveying the West
Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 24, Town-
ship & South, Range 3 HEast of Baldwin County;:

ézﬂﬁjdiwﬂﬁﬂﬂ ranty deed from Charles F, Dietrich and wife to

That on pages H4l-2, Mortgage Book 31 of the Probate
Records of Baldwin County 18 recorded a mortgage for

)raa‘ﬁ?" $2100,00 of Mary ¥. and C, P, Devine to J. J. Terry
dated Janusery 1O0th, 1925, and recorded Jamiary 21st,
1925, conveylng the same propérty described in ahbovd
deed. On December 8th, 1925, the same was marked
cancelled, '

Thet deed of ¥, ¥. and ¢. P. Devine conveying the
same property to Ella V. Devine, dated Jarmuary 19,
1925, is recorded in Deed Book 35 N. &, pages 418-19
of the. Probate RHecords of Baldwin County.

That in mortgage Book 34 pages 184-6 is recordsd
mortgage of Ella V. and E, C. Devine to First Joink
Stock Land Bank of Montgomery for $1800.00, dated
September 1, 1925,

ey 5

Subseribed and sworn to bhefore me
this the sixteenth day of August,

Nineteen Hundred ami Twenty-nine.

Apapetd €. NE e

Notary Public, Mobile County, Alabama.

. e A e



V., and H, ¢. Yevine he acqulred the absolute title to the

property.

ﬂM% Jlotte

I
P

PR

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this the 6th day of August, 1l929.

| @%*Wm&am@m Gounty, Alabama.



title of Ella V. Devine until after the land had been sold

t o Mr. Kidwell. That when M. F. Devine, his Afm‘k Mary, came

to his home to procure him and his wife to help them borrow
tha(maney to paj Ella ¥, Pevine for the property Shs‘stated

that Ella and Henry had a good title to the land , and on the
afternoon of the ssme day George Devine and May Belle Devine

a déughter of M, F, Devine came to his home and that he and his
wife went to his fatherinlaw's home to ask for the loan; that
in his =nd présenee George Devine stated to his wife who in turn
spoke in Ttalian to her father that Ella had a good titls to

the land, and it was clearly understocd that the momey, $1800.00,
was to be used in paying Ella V.and Henry Devine for the property.
That the lend or property feferred to is the east half of what is
known as the "Prector Place” whieh consists of forty acfes and

which is the seame land sbhoubt whieh ithis sﬁit_ is brought.

. 2hDepes

Subseribed and sworn to before me

this the 20th day of April, 1929.




STATE OF ATLABAMA

COUNTY OF NOBILE

Before me, the undersigned suthority, personally

appeared this day D. R. Coley, Jr., who being by me first

duly sworn deposes and saith that:

On page 52, Deed Book 36 N, S, of the Probate Rec-
ords of Baldwin County, Alabama, is recorded a ware
ranty deed from Charles ¥, Dietrich and wifs to

4. Hary F. and C. P, Devine dated December 29th, 1924,

and recorded Jamary 21, 1925, conveying the West
Half of the Horthwest guarter of Seciion 24, Towrne
ship 5 South, Range 3 East of Baldwin County;

That on pages 541-2, Mortgage Book 31 of the Probate
Hecords of Baldwin County 18 recorded a mortgage for
$2100.00 of Mary ¥. and C. P. Devine to J. J. Terry
dated January 10th, 1925, and recorded Jamiary 2lst,
1925, conveying the same property described in abhovd
deed, On December 8th, 1925, the same was marked
cancelled,

That deed of . F. and ¢. P. Dsvine conveying the
same property to BElla V. Devine, dated Janvary 19,

- 1925, is recorded in Deed Book 35 N, S. pages 418-19

of the FProbate Records of Baldwin County.
That in mortgage Book 34 pages 184-6 is recorded

mortgage of Ella V, and H. C. Devine to First Joink
stock Land Bank of Hontgomery for $1800,00, dated

September 1, 1985, ‘
(%‘Z%@
7 Y/

Subscribsed snd sworn to before me

this the sixbeenth day of Augusﬁ,

Nineteen Hundred and Twentymniné.

Ahapers £ Mo

Notary Publle, lobile County, Alabama,




State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This dsy before me, W & ne_ta_ry

publie in and for said County inwmid State,personally appeared
Harry E.Miller,who is mé.de known to me,and whé being by me duly
sworn de—péses and says asfollows 3 | |

That his name is Harry E.Miller,that he lives in
Baldwin County, Alabama,that he had bought two forty acre

_ apd his wife _

tracts in See.24,T.Hs,R.3e,0f H.G.Be'@ine,\under centract
gome time about the year 1923 and that when the 1331: pay~
ment on said land was to be made he came to Bay Minette in
the same automobile with Ella V.Devine and H.C.Devine to
close the deal and that when he,the said Miller,was about to
e'xeeute'the check for the final payment H.C.Devine urged that
the c¢heck ’b{e_ md%&)ayable to his ;a.p?hefg,l&rs .M.F.Devine,gqr the
reason given that he owed her $1000.00 and he wanted her to
lave it. When they gﬁﬁithe- gate of the place where Nrs.M.F.
Devine and her husband were then and are now living,H.C.Devine
said that the $10600.00 would f’ix the old people up in nies
ghape and that he wanted them to kesp the eighty acres and
n&v‘e‘f to sel.l_ it and that they wuld have a home aslong as
they livedsbut that he, the said Miller did not make the check
pEyable to Mrs.M.F.Devine but told H.C.Devine and Ells V.Devine

that they could endorse the check to her if they wanted.

Kotary pulbie for Baldwin County, Alabama.



State of Algbama,
Bgldwin County.

Thig day before me, 5{2&6f2%/ ég%pz/z/i“’ a notary

public in and for said county in said State,personally appeared
Andrew Lenniex,who being mmde known to me,being by me duly
swron,deposes and says s follows.

\ Thathis hame is Andrew Lenniex,that he lives in
Baldwin County near Loxleyjthat he first met H.C.Devine
about 1920 and that when he first met H.C.Devine the latter
t0ld him thatthe eighty acres of land,which adjoins the land
owned by said Lennicksz,belonged to H.C.Devine's xt father and
mother,C.P. and ¥rs.M.F.Deviney that C.P.Devine and Mrs.M.F.
Devine have lived on and farmed sagid eighty acres of land
continuously ever gince they irst moved on to it,some nine

or ten years ago..
W/W

!

Sworn to and subseribed before
“me this 27th day of August,1929.

Notary Public for Baldwin County,Alabams.




State of Alagbama,
Baldwin County.

This day before me,7@@41%%4ué%pféuyiéjégigfiry

public in and for said County,in said State,personally
appeared J.M.Woolley,who is known to me,who being by me
duly sworn deposes and says as fol}ows H

That his name is J.M.Woolley;that he lives in
Baldwin Countysthat he knows W.M.Kidwell by sight; that
some time last winter he went to Loxley with Thomas W.Gilmer
and that they met at Griffin's Garage a young man who was
introduced to him as ¥.J.Devine,and that the three of them
then went to the residence in Loxley of W.HM.Kidwelli; that
¥r.Kidwell came to his front gate and talked with said Thomas
¥.Gilmer and that the said J.M.Woolley &nd ¥.J.Devine remain-
eé ét the automobile,in which all three of them had driven to
said Kildwell's home and that they were near enough to the
said Kidwell and Gilmer to heér the conversation and that the
said Woolley did hear the entire conversatioen between said
Kidwell and Gilmer; thatthe sum and substance of what said
Kidwell said to said Gidmer was that he -W.M.Kidwell - was
not interested in a deed to some land ner in the land, but
that what he wanted wés his money and it éeemed from the con~
vérsation that they were talking about some land that had

-aa ‘
been deed to said Kidwell by F H.C.Devine and his wife.

’ 77 Porseteey
s

gworn to a-* subscribed-befg?Zm@
r of August, 1929,

this 28th_dg

VY o)
4Fotary Publie for Baldwin County, Alabama.




State of Alabama,
Baldwin Coeunty.

Thig day before me,%ﬁ»w a notary
a

public for Baldwin Clunty, Alabama/personnally appeared
W.L.Campbell,made known tc me, who being by me duly sworn
deposes and says as follows 3

That his name is ¥oL.Campbellsthat he Iives near
Hoginton in 3aldwin County; that he was present some time
in the year 1925 or 1926,imm together with his daughter
Cassie Campbell Mra.W.F.Devine and ¥rs.Devine's daughter
Katie Rushing,at a conversation between Mrs.M.F.Devine and
Louis Glendimning at the door of Glendinning's office in
Robertsdale,Alabama, snd that he b¥rd the sald Glendinning
make the statement that the deed purporting to be from Mrs.
H.F.Devine and C.F.Devine to Ella V.Devine,which had been
acknowledged before him,was not signed by Mrs.M.F.Devine and
her husband and that he did not at the time the said deed
was signed personally know the parties purporting to execute
said deed but that they stated #o him they were Nre.M.F.
‘Devine and husband; and that ¥rs.M.P.Devire had never been

in hig office. “

Sworn to and subseribed before me
this 23rd day of August,1929.

-~

~ ” — .
Netary Public for Baldwin County, Alaovama

State of Alabema,
Baldwin County

This &y vefore me, focop el a notayy public
in and for said County and Sté&te,persenslly appeared Cassie
Campbell,Mrs.M.F.Devine and Xatie Rushing,each of whom
being separately sworn by me deposes and says asg followss

That they were each present at the interview with Louis
Glendinpning set out in the foregeing affidavit,that each
of them heard the said conversation.as zet out in gubstanee,
between Mrs.lM.F.Devine and said Louis @3&ndinning and that
they have each read the fordbing affidavit made by W.L.Camp~
bell and that each of them mhkes afidavit to the ecorrectness
of the atatement made by W.L.Campbell in ihe foregoing affi-
davit ss to what was said in substance by Louis Glendinning
to Mrs,M.F.Devine on that accasion. _ &

Pz (9? Dr e

o | 7
27 @dﬂ/to,ﬂ P W /C///—// .

- no.
: _ zz;lﬂxﬁ Cﬁlbﬂia4Aﬂi9
Bubserived and sworn to before me

this 23rd day eof August,l929,by each /
of the above signed Cassie Campbell,
¥rs.M.P.Devine and Katie Rushingl

AN

Notary Public for Baldwin- County, Alabama.




Sta..t_e of m&b-égﬁa-g
Baldwirn County.

This day before me, M W a netary public
in and for said Counity in szid gtate,personaily appeared
W.Perey Hall,who is known %to me,and who being by me Guly sworn
deposes and says as follows ¢

That his name is W.Perey Halljthat he lived near Loxley
prior to the year 1923;that about the year 1922 H.C.Devine and
Blis V.Devine,his wife,and ¥rs.M.F.Devine and C.P.Devine, hexr
husband,came to his eoffice at Loxley ,Alabama,tc have him prepare
a deed,which he &id prepare and which wassigned in his presence
by E.C.Devine and Ella V.Devine,conveying to MregM.F.Devine the
eighty acre tract of land on which ¥rs .M.F.Devine wasthen living
and on which she is how living,to which deed he tock the '
agknowiedgements of H.¢,Devine and Ella V.Devinejthat the said
deed ®was by him delivered to H.C.Devine and by him was taken
away,and the said deed was not delivered to Mrs.M.F.Dexine
in his presence; that soms several weeks later H.C.Devine and
Elia V.Devine came %o his offife in Loxley and H.G.Devine stated
to him that his mother,¥rs J.F.Devine, hed ehaﬁg_ed#he_r mind about
the deed to the land and wanted a deed only to forty aeres of
the sazid eighity acres and that he prepsred & deed for them te
sign and that E.C.Dewine and Ella V.Devine signed the deed in
his presence and he took their acknowledgenents to salid deed,
which conveyed to Mrs.M.F.Devine only forty acres of the said

eighty aere tract; and. that H.§ gg_v.ﬁ &t thet time IeIdXWINT
that the first deed was exeeutre& Abhat that deed for the eighty
acres was to be placed in eserow in the Bank &t Loxley and that
¥rs. M. P.Devine wse to pay the balance due on said eighty acre
tradt and get the deed from the Bank; that later he,¥.Percy
Eall,was in the bank at Loxley and that Mrs JM.FiDevine was
there and asked zhout the deed for the eighty acre tract and
that he told Mrs.Devine that H.C.Devine had been back to his
office (HEall's office) and had executed a deed to her for half
of the eighty scre tract and that the gaghier of the bank of
Ioxley then locked at the deed frem H.C.Devine and wife to
UrsJf.F.Pevine and that he,#.Perey Hall,alsc looked ai the
deed and that it wae for forty acres only &nd not for the
entire eighty acres anpd that ¥r.S8clich stated that the deed
origirally pl&eedé in the bank in eserow had been fioxr the

entire eighty acres.
/ ' /

Subserived and sworn to nefe;re me
thus 27th day of August,1929.

k_z&.z\n-
Notary Public for Baldwin County, Alabama.




. #tate of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This day vefore m-ef,\f W & notary

publiec f;a;r Baldwin County,4ilabamz ,fersonslly appeared C.P.
- ‘Devine,who is known %o me,¥ho being by me duly sworn deposes
and saye as followg @

That his name is C.P.Devine ,that he is the husband
of ¥rs.M.F.Devine,that he and his wife have been living on
said lard for the past eight or nine yemrs, that he hagbigned
ne deed to the West Half of the Northwest quarter of Sec.24,
T.5s8,R. 3¢,;Baldwin County, A)abams,conveying said land o
Ell=z V.Devine,except the deed which was signed by him and
Mro.#.F.Devine in fhe of fice of Henry D.Moorer at Bay Hinette,
. Alabame&, at the time that khe loan onmid land was mede.bm
That he has executed or signed only the one deed for said land

Gy, g O S i

 Bworn to and subseribed tefore me this 235rd day of August,l929

f@%’% Q,W

Netary pyblig,Baldwin Zo. Ala.

State of Alabams,
Beldwin County.,

This day bvefore me, /%%W& notary publie
Stat

in and for sazid County and spersonelly appeared Mrs.l.F.
Devine who is known to me,who being by me duly sworn deposes
and says as follows 3

Thet her mame is Mrs,M.F.Pevine,the wife of C.P.Devine,
that she lives in Yaldwin Couniy and tlat she Bas lived on
- the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of Sec.24,;T+58,R.3e,
Baldwin County, Alsbama,since the year 1920,and that she and
her husband have ever since claimed to ocwn said land es the.
true cwners thereof. :

That she bas signed only one deed tc Ells V.Devine for
said land,which deed was dated ih Jarnwary 1025 and was executed
in the effice of Henry D.¥oorer at Bay ¥inette, Alabams; that
she did net sign a deed purporting to have been executed by
her and her husband,for said land,to Elis V.Devine, whieh wasg
acknowledged before Louis Giendinning at Robertsdale,Alabama.
that at the time the deed of January » 1925 ,was exeeuted,it wasg
done in order that a loan might be secured on s.aid Iand, and
that there was an sgreement between the gigners of ssaid deed
Zxmkyzam and ¥lla V.Devine,that game was solely for the purpose
of securing said loan and that Ella V.Devine should hold the
title to said land for tkhe said grantors; and that a written
agreenent was entered into between Ella V.Devwine gnd husband
and Mrs.M.F.Devine and husband to regonvey,by Ella V.Devirde,
the entire eighty asres,on certain eonditions get forth in
said instrument,but that Blla V.Pevine retained possession of
both copies of said instrument,which had been executed in
duplicate,and several weeks later delivered a ecopy thereof
to Nrs.M,F.Devine and that seid copy so delivered had been
&liered so as to cover only the west half of the west half of
the northwest quarter of saig section 24,T7.58,R.3g,Baldwin
County, Alabamsi That she im informed that Ella V.Devine and
hugband ,in December ,1986,exeeunted & deed for one-Ralf of said
xXdx land -to W.M.Kidwell and that she hadno knowledge of said
deed to said Kidwell until after the same had been executed
- and delivered to the grantee therein; that she is informed and &
believes that the said deed to Kigwell is in fact a molgage
and was executed to secure indebfednesses of Ells V.Devine



S@e et 2=

Affidavit of Mrs.M.F.Devine,
Continued.

and H.C.Devine to said Kidwell: that in edeeutirng the share
erop kimm agreement with Ella V.Vevine on said land, she
did s¢ as the eguiiable owner thersef and hot as the tenant
or renter of mid land from Ella V.Devine; that neither Ella
V.Devine nor her husband H.C.Devine have at any time ever
paid to Mrs.M.F.Devine or her husband. C.P.Pevine any money
on ageount of any alleged purchase of gaid land,although the
deed of January,l1925,reeites a consideration from Hlla V.
Devine tothé¢ grantors thereips that neither she noer her husband
knew that the deed from Ella V.Devine asnd husband to W.M.Kidwell
was in faect a mortgage until afiter issue had been josned in
the ejectment suit of Kidwell wve George Devine et als, and
that W.M.Kidwell lives within two %o three miles of the land
en Which yme ¥rs.M.F.Devine and her husband live; that she
- im 69 years old and that ghe can neither resd or write without
- difficultys; that her husbani C.FP,.Devine is 66 years old, that
he can ngither read nor write; that fhey both trusted their
seon H.C.Devine to neghtiate the aforesaid loan for them and
followed "his advice.

L Qﬁ(bbﬂﬂdﬂﬁ’
| | , U r

Sworn to and subseribed hefore

me this 23rd day of August,1929.

M

Fotary Puhiic for Baldwij County, Alabvama

State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

Before me this day, W%W— s a notary
in sai .

public in and for said County State,personnally
appeared C.P.Devine,who is known to me,and who being by me
duly sworn deposes ang save asfollows.

That he hag/Ptad xm over to him the foregoing
affidavit mde by Mes M.F.Devine,his wife,and that he knows
of his own knowledge that the statementes of fact contained
therein are true, '

| %%@M i jzza /@WJ

Sworn to and subseribed before me
thig 23rd day of Angust»lggg.

Y X

¥otary Public for Baldwin County, Alabama.




State of Alabama,
Beldwin Counby =~

ryy
This day before me, 7/' Y

pubiic in gnd for said County in aaldfstate,personﬁlly appeareﬁ
hrs.hjﬁeﬁev;n& ¢.F.Devine,¥.J.Devine and George Devine, who

are each made kHQWﬂ to me,and who being by me duly sworn
severally,easch deposes and says as follows -

That ne one of them had any knowledge of the alleged
deed from ¥.P.Devipe C.F.Pevine and George Devine,purporiing
to have been execubed by them on December 27,1923,by which
they are purported to convey to Ella V.Devine the ¥2 of NW4 of
Sec.24,T.55,R.3e,being the land invelved in thie suit, the
acknowledgements to which deed of their purperiing signatumes
were taken before L.Glendimmingsuntil this suit was filed.

That no one of them had any knowledge,until after
this suit had heen filed,that the agreement te reconvey by
Ella V.Devine and Husband th W.F. and C.FP.Devine,wvhich is dated
Jarnuvary 19,1985,had been admitted to record.Thatthe copy of
said agreemani wh&ch wag delivered to ¥rs.M.F.Devine was not
gdmitted to record.Said parties again affirm that the said
agreement to reeconvey from Ella V.Devine and husband to ¥R
M.F. and C.P.Devine was altered after its execution,wlthout
their knowledge or consent,to include only the half of said
eighty acres of lamd instead of the whole eighiy acres. That
they had no knowledge that the ¢opy of said agreement held
by Eila V.Devine had been admltted te record until after the
filing of thism suit.

L l{ CD,£,1/21;4&€>5’

(gg?f%iQCﬂnd1’{93547?519(,41'
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s

MM

Sworn to and suhscribed hefore me ,
by each of the saild partieg,M.Fdevins,
C.P.Devine, W.J.Devine and George Devine,
this 11lth day of Septewberﬁlgzg.

f

Hotary Public for Baldwin County, Alabams.



State of Alabama,
Baldwin Countya.

This day befifre me, 72*-&(\/?’ /OM ' & notary

public in and for said County,in said State,personally appeared
Erg.M.C.Gallomay.who is made known to me,whe being oy me duly
sworn deposes and says as follows ¢

That her name is Mres.M.C.Galloway,that she is a sister
of ¥rg.M,F.Devipe and that in the year 19l16,and prior thereto,
she and Krs.M.F.Jevine lived in South Carclima,and that she was
vigiting her sister,Mrs.M.F.Bevine at the latter's home near Lamar,
8.C.,some two months,and that H.C.Devine and khis wife Ells V.Pevine
lived some fifteen miles from Mrs.¥.F.Devine;that,as H.C.Devine
then admitted to her and as also Ella V.Vevine then admitted. to her,
H.C.Devine had goiten heavily in débt and wes threatened with prose-
cution for something that he haddone,and that ¥Mrs.M.F.Devine seld
her farm near lamar and paid out,on account of the said indebledness
of H.C.Devine and in order to get him out of his_trouble, some
four thousand dolilars,sll of which the said H. C.yevlne and Xils V.
Devine admitted to her the said Mrs *EEGG &aliewgy at the time that
said incidents happeneéd.

That in the yearlglg she&nd her smter,ﬁ?s.ﬁ.?,ﬁeﬁne,
were ldving at and near Florals,Alsbamg,near which plage Mpg.MH.F.
Devine had bought a farm and had sold the farm,and that she,the said
¥rs.M.C.Galloway heard Mrs.M.F.Devine instruct the cashier of the
bank at Flerals to send,of money in bank o the eredit of Mrs.M.F.
Devihe,the sum of %12&&.6@ to HeC.Devine in Baldwin County; Alabama,
with wnlch as Mrs.M.F.Yevine then stated,he was to buy some land
in Baldwin County for ¥rs.M.F.Devine.

A o2 /&KLWM

Subseribed and sworn to before me
this 27%h day of August,l1989.

Q—M—;

Fotary Public for Baldwin Countyv,ilabama.’

B

State of Alahama,,
Baldwin Ceunty

This ﬁay before me, _g""'{-’“ Q"“"L a notary public

in and for said County in said State,perscnally appeared Mrs.M.F.
Devine,who being by me duly sworn deposes and says as foellowst

Thatthe foregoing statement of Mre . M.B.Galloway was made
in her presence and has been read to her and that the facts redited
therein mresimie and correct; that she did send her son H.C.Devine
by the bashier of the bank st Florala $1206.00 to buy land in Baldwin
County Alavama,for her,Mrs.M.F.Devine,and that later she sent him
$260.00 adaltmnal by check by her huahand ¢.PDevine,to be paid by
H.C.Yevine on accouni of the same landjthat of said $1460.00,s0 sent
kim by her for said purpose,H.C.Pevine paid only §500.00 of said
money on said lard and that he Iisd the deed thereto made to his wife
Ella V.Devine and not to the smid Mrs.¥.F.Devinejthat the seid land
was bargainedfor and bought by the said H, C.Eevine through J.C.
Griffin of lLoxley,Alabama,

Sworn to and subseribed before me -

- this 27th day of August,l1828.

Sewe O, -

Hotary public for Baldwin County, Alabanma.




STATE OF ALABAMA, { _

BALDFIN COUNTY. i

_ THIS AGREEMT amdé and entered into this 19th., day
_of January, 1925, by and between ELLA V. DEVINE and H. C. DEVINEF her
husband, héreinafter refarred t0. as partiés of the first part smd M. F. DEVINE
aﬁd ¢. P» DEVINE, her husband, hereinafter referred $¢ as parties of the sec=
ond part, WITNESSEIE:- | | |
_ fhat the pﬁrties of the first part”heraby agree té
convey %0 the partics of the second part the following dascéibad proporty,
towwit g -
The West hwlf of
. {¢he West half of Borthwest quarter, Section Twenty Four,
Pownsghip Five South of Hange Three HEast, containing 80
aerag, more oOr less, ' :
and upon the following condition that the said partiss.of the second part
are to have pesséssion.of the said premises and o use the ssme as their own
for a period of five years provided the szdid parfies of tha secoﬁd parﬁlkzep-
the Interest on indebtedness paid and not to default in the interest or prﬁnciu
pal dﬁring the pericd ef fivé yaars'aﬁd wpon ﬁhe further condition that the
gsaid parties qf the second part pay off the entire indebimdness on or before
the expiration of the five years from this date and to keep sll taxes paid
and ény ingurance that may ba kept on thé building shall by tﬁken; cara of
by the s=id parties of the second part and failing to do so the varties of the
first part shall have the right to pay and hold parties of the second part
accountable therefors. | |
| For snd in considératién of the pertiss of the ssomnd

part paying off the indebiedness upon the above mentioned premises therein

described saild pawties of the first part hereby agres at any time bn or-béfore ..

-the expiration of five years and the said indebtedness having besn paid in full
to eonvey to the parties of thé_saccnd part the zbove descfibed land by a
full and conplete warranty deed. _

| ' Exec&aed_ in duplicate this 19th., day of Jamzary,l%zﬁ;

{L.8}

..... Y

ZiEEEZEQU /f;;<fézz2é/1)1;;4g;JLL,S.l -



STATE OF ALABAMA;
{

BALDVIN COUNTY. i -
| 1, &gﬁ/é% M alﬁotary Public in

gnd for salid fouwnty in sald State, hereh‘f certify that Ella V. Devive snd

H. (o Devine, her husband, and M. P. Devine and C. P. Dovine, her hushand,
whoge namss srs signed to the foregoing conveyance and who are known o ma,
ackmowledged belore me'on this day that, being informed of the conteants of
the conveyance, they executed the same voluntarily on the day the seme besrs
date. |

Given under my hend and cofficial seal this / 7 day of

2y )

Hotary Dublic, Bald¥®in (0., Alfe,

damary, l925.

STATE OF ALABAMA, |
BALDWIN CCUNTY. §

I, %ﬁ/%}do M a Yotary Public in

and for gaid Commty in said State, hereby certify that Wila V. Devine,mdwn

%0 me to be the wifo of the within named H. G. Devine, and M. P, Devine kuown
tc me to be the wife of the within nsmed s Pe Devine, who being examined
separate and apart from the husbands, toughing their signatures to the within
convayanes, acknowledged before rs on this day that they signed the same of
their.own free will and aacérd ard without féar, smstraint or threats‘on the
part of the hus‘bands.

In Witusss Whersof, Ichereunto get my hand and offi,cia'}.

Notary mmldwm Camr%'yg Alabama.

gseal this 19th., day of January, 19258.
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ORAL DEFOSITION. ) M Ptg Co., Bay Minette

The | State Of Alabama, % Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabzma
: Baldwin County. (L ) 0/2 ) M

Won '

Complainant.

VS,

,Alabama, and having first sworn said witness____to speak the

,the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said. W_ -_@,_:"_ R

doth depose and say as follows:

L .narie. 1. / ooley.. . Somebige. Iest winter I.menk with. T..0.....

...........

Gilner in. his. aubamohils . from. Bay, Kinedie.5o.loxley....vWhen. we..gok.

.........................................

.................................................

and wen't, o the home of Mr. V. M. Kidwell. MNr. Kidwell ceme.lo.Ris
vard gate. . I heaxd the conversabion whilech .then.and .there. fook.....

Vr,. Kidwell .znd . ir,. Gilmer,.¥hich. saened. o.hea.ahoud

some . Land .which Jhad .been .deaded .to. Mr..¥.. 1. . Bidwell by Heary.......

........................................................................................

........................................................................... .

His money.than. either the .desd ov. the land,..that.he.had money iu...

the lend. and wanbed ib.onb. ol Ihe . il it e i e e n U,

gross—exemination by D. Re-Coley, Jr., atiorney Tfor Wm. Kidwell.




T hasrd T el sl ho : L] i g
ot BSETG Jihat Sald Zrx in that couversation,.which. mwas.....
3 S - R 2 T, ] b - [ - 5 =) E
between Gilmer and Iir, Xidwell, I 8o not rerember whathar ...

Devine sald anything &t all, and vhat .T have stated

R I T T

2bove was the substance of the

L T T T
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L L T T T T B e m s e e e
L R T I T T T I T T T T T TR T T
L T I T T T T T T T L
L R I T I I I T T T T T ..

L R N R R R R R R I R R T R T T R T

@ P 8 s 4 B % e w s s e s s P RaE R EE R Pe L e S R e hoemomm oo L R R R R e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T







o e el

purehsasss for v




State of Alabama,
Baldwin County.

This day beforeme,_.j&_;_ fggp,;,f‘ a notary public
in and for said County in Said Btate pgr&&ﬁally appeared |
George Dévine,whﬁ wag made known to me,who being by me duly
sworn deposes and says as follows 3

That his name is George Devine,that he is twenty
two years old,that he lives with his father andi Mother,C.P.
Pevine and Mrs.M.F.Devine and has ?r&cical;y always lived
with them. That he did not sign any deed at all, at any time,
%o the lend on which his father and mother live and that in
particular he did not sign the deed dated December 27,1983;
to ®k said Iand which purports to have been signed by him and
acknovwl edged ﬁefbre L.Glendinning,being the same deed which
purports te have been signed by his mother ﬁrs.M.F.Devine ang
his father C.P.Devine whose acknawiedgements to said deéé
'are_purparteﬁito have been taken thafqta Ey the said L.
Glendinning. |

R

ya

8ubs&_iﬁéd and sworn to before
.me this 24th day of August,1929.




GORDON, EDINGTON & LEIGH
ROBT. E. GORDON ATTORNEYS AT LAW
DAVID H, EDINGTON 407-4]1 MEAHER BUILDING
NORVELLE R, LEIGH, JR.
. MOBILE, ALABAMA
SANTOS S. RUBIRA,JR.

Getober 18, 1928

Hon. T. W. Riocherson,
Bay Minette, 4la.

Dear 3Six: | |
Wo M. Xidwell vs. Devine, st al.

Fotice has been served on us of amendment oﬁ,@QmpIaint~
in this cause, and we herewith enclose plea to each count of the

somplaint as amended, which please fils,

We have furnished opposing counsel with copy of the

ples.
Yours truly,
GORDON, EDINGTON & LEIGH
B&"ﬂ’m,(,&& ﬁ
FRL/D

Encl.



WL MJKIDWELL, Plaintiff - . AT LaAd -

TER eﬁ%
GBORGE DEVINE,W.J.DEVIHE, ‘ Cireuit Court for Baléwin
WRS. b.ﬁabﬂvfﬁ? and C.¥. County, Alavama.

UEVINE, Defendants -

To the Hon.F.W.Hare,
Judge of the 2ist Judieial Cireuit.

Your petitioners George Devine,W.J.Devine,drs.M.F.Devine
cand C.P.Devine,the defendants in the above entitled cause, by
lesve of the cgourt file this their amended motion for the trans-
fer of the said cause from the Imw side to the Bguiily side of
the said Court,and respectfully show unto your Honor that there
is an equitable guestion,the degision of "which should dispose

of the cause and which cannot be disposed of in the law side of
the said Couri,and that it depends upon the gasertion of an
eguitable right or defense by your petitioners Nrs.M.F.Devine
and C.P.Devine,who is her husband,and they respectfully move
your Honor to have the said cause transferred from the Law side
to the Bguity gide of the said Court,and they allege the follow=-
ing facts ag constituting their said Bquitable right or defense
to the said entitled action.

I. That the said Mrs.M.F.Devine and C.P.levine were the nciders
of the legal title and the lawful owners of the Weat Half of th
North-Hest Quarter of Section Twenty Four (24} in Township ?iVe
South of Range Three Bast,in Baldwin County,Alabama,and that of
gaid traect of land,prior to and since January 1,1923,they have had
sctual,open,notorious,exclusive and continual possession,uninter-
ruptedly,and that thexf said possession consisted of their living
onn the gaid tract of land,in their far mlng and cultivating it-and
in having it farmed and cultivated,and in their using and sellin
the crops therefrom,and in tH61r'otherw1$e holding possession of
and using and treating the said tract of land as thelr home and
ag their own property. 4And they aver that the land involved in
the above entitled sction is 2 part of the said described itract .

2, That the gadid Yrs.M.¥.Devine and C.P.Devine,her husband,.

desired to ebtain a loan of money on the said tract of land;that
they were both old at that time and more or less degrepid: that
¥Mrs.M.F.Devine has very little education and that C.P.Devine can
not read or writesthat H.C.Devine,who was then anéd now the husband
of Blla V.Devine,is their gonj;that they entrusted to him the nego-
tiation of the =aid loan and that they trusted hid ss their son

and relied on him and acecepied his advice and acted on hig judge--
-ment in the meatter of seeuring the said loanj;that he advised them
they should convey the title to said land to his wife,Blla V.Devine,
in order to secure the said loan and that from thelr confidence in
him they did,to-wit,on January 1@,1925}execute a deed for the said
land to Ellas V.Devine,of whieh land they had the sctual possession
‘at that time.They allege that the sole intention and purposesof sald
conveyance to Ella V.Devine,as was known,understcod and agreed upon,
hefore the said deed was executed, by and between them and the said
#lla V.Devine and H.C.Deving,was that the s&id grantee should hold
the legal title to said Iand in trust for them,the grantars,and
 that the sole reasen and purpose of said conveyance to Ella V.
Devine was that a loan of money might be secured on said land for
your two gaid petitiohergithat the said loan of money was in Gmk
fact secured for them on the said land by and in the name of Ella
V.Devine,becauseof the age and dedrepitude of your two said peti-
tioners. And your two said petitioners aver that the said deed to
Blla V.Devine recites & congideration from her to them,which they
were advised would be necessary,but they sllege that there was in
fact no such consideration paid to them by the said Llla V.¥evine
and that the only gonsideration in fact for the said conveyance was
that a loan might gecured for your two said petitioners. and
your two said petitiomersiaver that their son,H.C.Devine and Blls
V.Devine,his wife,in procuring ithels execution of the said deed
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by them d4id4 so through and because of the undue influenge of their
zalid son,H.C.Devine,exercised by him over them at that time, and
that the intent and purpose of the said Ella V.Devine and H.C.
Devine,in having them execute the said conveyance,was fraudulent
and to deprive them,your two szid petitioners,of the 1egal title
to said land which legal title the said Blla V.Devine and H.C.
Devine intended to hold for their own use afﬁer tne sazd loan had
been sscured yer—the Esegaert™T € G- e R ged &
Fax 4nid your twa sald netltloners aver that OTi, tﬁ‘Wlt January

; in pursuance and because of the trust 1n,sadd Tand held

by the sa1ﬂ ®ila V.Devine for your two said petitionmers under the
conveyarice by them 1o her,a written agreement was entered into and
31gned'by and between the said Blla V.Devine and H.C.Devine,her
husband, and your itwo said petltxaners by which %1la V. Devine and
H.C.Devine agreed to reeconvey the +titls to said lan@,upen gertain
conditions set out inmaid 1natrumeﬂ$,w1thin five years to your
two said petitioners,and that when said agreement was executed,in
duplicate,the said land was correctly described thereim as the

degt Half‘oi the Horith-West Cuarier of the sectionm. dnd your two
petitioners aver that H.C. Ee?lne,w& Blla ViDevine 1mmed1ately
after the execution of said instrument retained both copier, and
that several weeks later a signed copy of said instrument was by
them delivered to your two gaid petitiomers,but that the descrip-
tion of the ssid land in said copy so delivered fto your two gald
petitioners had Yeen changed vy interkineation and by erasure,so
that the deseription of the said land in the said copy delivered to
your two saild petiticmers reads and then read ag "The west half

of the West Half of hertnwest guartertof salﬁ section, but that the
words “containing 80 aeres,more or less™ in the said instrument had
not been altered. And your two said petifioners aver that the said
alteration of said instrument was without their knowledge and con-
gent and that the purpose was fraddulent and to deprive unlawfully
your said two petltlaners of thelr land.

3« And further your said two petitianers aver that in pursuance
of gaid fraudulent intent of said Blla V.Devine and H.C.Dévine the
two latter did on,te-wit, December 14,1926,1in viclation of the
trust in favor of your two said petitioners,as a&bove set out,
execute_a deed to W.M.Xidwell, the plaintiff in this suit,for the
Bast Half of the Wemt half of the FHorthwest quarter of said sectionm,
@f which land your two said petitioners were in actual possession,
85 is alleged in paragraph 1 hereof,at the time of said conveyance
to W.H.Kidwell. And your two said yﬁtltlunefs aver that the said
@.M.Kidwell knew or should have known of their ssid actual POS=
session and they aver that the said W.M.Kidwell lived within three
or four miles of the said land,and that their actual possession
of the said land,prior fo and at the time of such conveyance io
#.M.Kidwell and subsequent thereto, epevated ag constructive notice
to the said T.M.Kidwell and put him upon inguiry @me to the righis
t0o and equities in said tract of land of your two szid petitioners,
and that the said Kidwell would have Been informed thereof had he
made inquiry of your twe said pelitioners as to their rights to
and equities in said land.dnd they aver that the said ¥W.H.Kidwell
was not & bona fide purchaser of aaid iland without notice of
their rights and equities.Your two gald petitioners aver that ih eyTnﬂ?ml

o altoflether ignorant of the said conveyance from Ella V.levine and

Lhusband to W.M.Kidwell until after salq gonveyance had been exescu-
ted.

4. And your two said petitioners aver that the intent and purpose
of the gaild deed from Hlla V.Devine and H.C.Devine to W.M.Kidwell,
set out in paragreph 3 hereof,was to sscure a then existing indébe
tedness from the grantors to the grantee ih gaid deed and also to
secure the payment of future indebtednesses from Ella V.levine ang
H.C.Devine to the said Kidwell,which future indebtednesses, they
gver,wére in fact ineurred by t e gaid Blla V.Vevine and H.C.Pevine
to W.EH.Kidwell subseguently to the execution of the said deed to
W.M.Xidwell. And your sald two petitioners aver that the intent and
purpose with which the said deed was executed,abava alleged and
from the facts above set out,were known to the said W.i.Xidwell when

the deed to him was executed and that the said deed from Ella V.
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by them did so through and because of the undue influence of their
said son,H.C.Devine,exercised by him over them at that time, aznd
that the intent and purpese of the said Blla V.Devine and H.C.
Devine,in having them execute +the said conveyance,was fraudulent
and to deprive them,your two said petitioners,of the 1egal title
to said land whieh legal title the said Blla V.Devine and H.C.
Devine intendsd to hold ;or thelr own use afﬁev the sald 1oan had
beeﬁ seoured & 2 3 e 2 : R
FroWshg N4 your twn sa1d petlﬁloners aver uhat on to-w1t January
b7 Lol 1
by’the said Ella ?aDevime far your two said petitioners under the
conveyance by them to her,a written agreement was entered into and
signed by and between the said Ella V.Devine and H.C.Devine,her
husband, and your two said petibtioners,by which Ella V.levine and
H.C.Devine agreed to reconvey the title to said land,upon certain
conditions set out ingaid instrument,within five years to your
two gaid petiftioners,and that when said agresment was execubted,in
duplicate,the gaid land was correctly deseribed therein ag the

Weat Half of the Forth-West Quarter of the section. &nd your twe
petitioners aver that H.C.Vevine,.& Blia V.Devine immediately
after the execultion of said instrument reiained both copies, and
that several weeks later a signed copy of said instrument was by
them delivered to your two sald petitioners,but that the descrip-
tion of the ssaid Jand in said copy so deliversd to your two said
petitioners had been changed by interfineation and by erasure,so
that the desceription of the said land in the said copy delivered to
your two said petitioners reads and then read ag "The west half

of the ¥West Half of Northwest guarter®of said section, but that the
words Ycontalining 80 aeres.,more or less™ in the said instrumernt had
not been alitered. And your two said petitioners aver that the said
alteraticn of saild instrument was without their knowledge and con-
sent and that the purpose was fraiddulent and to deprive unlawfully
your gald two petitioners eof their land.

3.  And further your sald two petitioners aver that in pursuance
of said fraudulent intent of paid Blla V.Devine and H.C.Dévine the
two latter did on,to-wit, December 14,1926,in violation of the
trust in favor of your two said petitioners,as a&bove set outb,
nxacute a deed to W.M.EKidwell, the plaintiff in this suit,for the
Bast Half of the West half of the Horthwest quarter of said section,
of w%lcn land your two said petitioners were in actusl possession,
a8 is alleged in paragraph 1 hereof,at the time of gaid conveyancs
to W.H.Eidwell.And your two said petiiioners aver that the said

¥ Kidwell knew or should have known of their s3id actual pose
session and they aver that the said W.M.Kidwell lived within thres
or four miles of the said land,and that their actual possession

of the sald land,prior to and at the time of such conveyance to
W.li.KidwelX and subsequent thereto,operated as consiructive notice
to the szid W.M.Kidwell and put him upon inguiry ss to the rights
to and equities in said tract of land of your two said petitioners,
and that the said Kidwell would have been informed thereof had he
made inquiry of your twe said petitioners as to their rights to

and equities in said land.and they aver that the said ¥.H.Kidwell
was not a bona fide purchaser of said land without notice of

their rights and equltles.Ybur two s aid petitionsrs aver that theyTAﬁ?EL
altogethner 1gnofan% of the said conveyance from Ella V.¥evine and
husband to W.lM.Kidwell until after said conveyance had bBeen execu-
ted.

4, And your two saild petitioners aver that the intent and purpose
of the sald deed from Hlla V.Devine and H.C.Devine to W.HM.Kidwell,
set oul in paragraph 3 hereof,was to secure a then existing irndeb-
tedness from the grantors to the grantee ih said deed and also to
secure the payment of future indebtednesses from Blla V.levine and
H.C.Devine to the said Kidwell,which future 1ﬂdebtednesses, they
aver,wére in fact incurred by the said Ella V.Ysvine and H.C.Devine
to W.M.F¥idwell subsequently to the execution of the salid deed to
We.l.Kidwell. And your said two petitioners aver that the intent and
purpose with which the said deed was executed,above alleged and
from the facts above set out,wére known ic the said W.M.Xidwell when
the deed teo him was executed and that the said deed from Ella V.
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Devine and hupband waes in fadt and intent of the grantors and the
grantee therein a mortfage to secure the gaid indebiednesses of

Ella V.Devine and H.C.levine to W.M.Kidwell,and that the said

WM Bidwell was not in fact and intent a purchaser of the said.

land conveyed by the sald deed,and that he did not accept the said
deed am a purchaser of said land,but only to secure the pavment

of the gald indebiednesses to him,and that he is and was in facht a
mortgagees under the sald deed. And your two saild pettioners aver
that under said deed agmortgagee the said ¥.M.XKidwell had,and was,
and 1s chargeable with,constructive notice of the rights to and
equities in salid land,conveyed to him by £lla V.levine and husbang,
of your twe sald petitionsrs,of which land your two said petitioners
were in aetual possession as iz alleged in paragraph 1 hereof, and
that thereby the sald W.M.Kidwell had notice and wasput upon inguiry
as to the righte and ities of your two said petitioners in and
to said land,and that (=Y made inguiry of your saild two petitiomers
‘as to their saild rights and equities in said land they would have
informed him thereof. And your two said petitioners aver that the
sald W.M.Kidwell knew or should have known of their actual possession
“of the sald land and they aver that he was living within thres or
four miles thereof.,

Se Tour petitioners aver that they have not been negligent or
chargeable with delay in the presenting of this their motion

-and that the facts coenstituting this their equitable right or
defenge to sald action at law that the comgeyance from #lla V.
Devine and hL.C.Revine to W.M.Kidwell was and is in fact awmortgage
and not a deed of purchage,were not ascertained by them until '
after issue had been joined in said adition at law.

6o four two saild petitioners,irs.M.F.Devine and C.P.Devine,

aver that in eguity and good conseience the said W.M.Kidwell holds
the legal title to the land conveyed to him by Blla V.Devine and
H.C.Devine as trustee thereof for your said two petitioners,for
the reasons of facts hereinbefore recited,the said ¥.M.Kidwell not
being & bona fide purchaser of said land without notice of the
equities therein of your said two petitioners,am your said two
retitioners have averred,but being a mortgagee of the maid land
chargeable at the time the said deed was executed to him with con-
.structive notice of your said two petitioners equities in and
rights 4o said land,as also yeur petitiocners have averred and now
again aver, and they aver that he should be required by your
Hopor 's court of equity to convey the said land,conveyed to him,
as above recited,to yoéur said two petitioners,free of any lien

and encumbrance and of any ard all eclsims to said land by the

said W.M.Kidwell by reason of the said convevance to him by the
said Blla V.Devine and H.C.Devine,who held the said land, at ihe
time of their conveyance to the gaid EKidwell,in trusi for your
said two petilioners,as your petiticners again aver.

7 Your said %hwo petitioners offer to do such equity in the

matter as to your Fonor's Court of eeudty seems right and proper.
And they will ever prays. g '

At torney for Fetitioners.




ne et al.,

Mary F. Devi
 Complainants

Vae

wm, Kidwell et al.
Defendants

EQUITY

Iy THE CIRCUIT COURT
of

Baldawin Co., £la.

DEMURRERS T0 Coup.
BY¥ Ella V1 and
Hs ¢. Yevine




W. M. KIDWELL, |
| Plaintiff, AT LAW

 -yge IN THE CIRCUIT CWRT OF
GEORGE DEVINE, W. J. DEVINE,
MRS. M. F. DEVINE and C. P.
DEVINE, - ' :
Defendants.

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

sl S et St Yo S g S g et

 Comes W, M, Kidwell, Plaintiff in the sbove en-
titled caﬁse, and demurs to‘tﬁe petition of Defendants George
Devine, W. 9. Devine, Mrs. K, F.”Eeviﬁélﬁnd C. P. Devine to
tranafer thé cause to the equity_side of the Court:
| FIRST: Becausge there "1s no egquity in the gréunds
alleged in the motion for transfer of said cause. _

SECOND:  Because it affirmativeiy appears from
said petifipn that Mrs, M, ¥, Devine and C. P. Devine were
holders of the legal title and tThe lawful owners of the ssaid
'land and conveyed all of the said land involved in the 1liti-
gation to Ella V. Devine amnd H, C. Devine by deed, and that
Eila V. Devine and H, c. Devine conveyed the said land by deed
to W, M, Kidwell, the ?1ainfiff herein, and it does not appear
‘that the said Kidwell is in any wise charged with notice of
any of the rights asserted by them'in seid petition;

THIRD: Because it deoes notlippeaf from said peti~
tion that W. M, Eigwell had any notice of the trust under
which the sald H, ¢, and Ella V. Devine are alleged %o have
held the sald property. | |

| FOURTE: Because 1% does not appear that the sald
Defendants have tendersd to the sald Kiawell the amount for
which it is alleged he holds a mortgage on salid property.

' FIFTH: Becsuse sald Defendants do not offer to
do equity in the matter.

STXTH: Because the Defendants George Devine and W.Jd. .
bDevine are net shown to have or claim gﬁy right, title or in-
terest or any eqguity in sald property. |

| SEVENTH: Beqa&se it affirmatively appears from the
petition of the said Défeﬂdants that the Plainbtiff w. M. Xid~

Yol ' o



well is the absolmte owner of said property.

EIGHTH: DBecause the averment that the desd by
H. . and Ella V. Devime to the said Kidwell was in fact
and intent a mortgage, and that the said Kidwell was mot in
reality or in in#ef@stra purchasser of seid land, is the mere
conelusion of the pleader. _ __

NINTH: Beeaﬁss said motion ig not verif%nd by
the affidavit of some person having knowledge of the.faéts
as regquired byilaw.f i‘ _

.TENTH: iBecauée sai&-petitien does not set up
or assert matter Which_woﬁld'constituta an équitable defense

£o the actien‘
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MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA.

w. . M. KIDWELL,
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W, ¥+ KIDWELL, o

o . Plaintiff,
S , IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS,

GEORGE DeVINE, W. J.

DeVINE, MRS, ¥. F. DeVINE

and ¢, ®. DeVINE, = =
Defendants.

B_IO .

)

}

! _

% BLIDWIN CCUNTY, ALABAMA.
) AT TAW

) | _Saﬁezthe ﬁefeyﬁan%s in the abave styled cause
and demur to ﬁhélcomplgint;ﬁanﬂ to each count therecf severally
and séparately upon théffollcﬁing ééveral and separate grounds:
R : L .
It does not appear hﬁg} thi# Court has any jurisdiction
over the lands sued for. "
2.
It doss not appear whether the lands sued for are
situste in Baldwin County or some’ cther Gounty.
Ge '
| It does not appear from the fachts alleged whether
the lands sueﬁ—fef gre situate in the State of Alabama or some

other 3tate.




W. M. KIDWELL, o
Plaintiff,
IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF
VS,
BAIDWIE COUNTY, ALABAMA.
GEORGE DEVINE, W. J. DEVIEER, . , o
MRS, M. F. DEVINE and €. P, AT TAW.
DEVIRE,
Defendanis.

© T g it P Pl 5707 Wt Kb H it Pt i

Gome the defendants in the above styled cause
and for plea to the complaint as amended, and each count

thereof, severally and separately, says:

ROT GUILTY.




b

W, M., KIDWELL,
Plaintif?f, AT LAW

evs- - IN THE CIRCUIT CURT OF -

GEORGE DEVINE, W. J. DEVINE, BALDWIN COU NTY, ALABAMA.
MRS L] }g Ll F L] DEVINE &Ild G » P *
DEVINE, . ‘

Defendants. .

Comes the Oomplainant snd by leave of the Court
first hadxand obtainéd, amends the first and second paragraphs’
of his bill of compléint to read as follows:
_i: - The plalntiff sues to recover. poasessien of
the following tract of land: |
The Bast Half of the West Half of the Northwest
Quarter cf Section Twenty-four, Towanship Five South
of Range Three Easﬁ, Baldwin County, Alabama,
of WEish he was in possession and upon which, pending such pos=~
sessioﬁ.and before the cdmméncement of this sult, Defendants en=-

tered and unlawfully withheld, together with, to~w1t, One. ThOuS"

and Dollars. for the detention thereof.

2: Plaintiff sues to recover possession of the Fol-
lowing trasct of land:

The Eaat Half of the West Half of the Northwesk

Quarter of Section Twenty-four, Township Five South

of Range Three East, Baidwin Counby, Alubama,
to which Plaintiff has the legel title sng Defandants entered
therecon and unlawfully withhoeld, together with, to-wit, One

Thousand Dollars damages for the detention.

We hereby acknowledge receipt of a zopy of the forsegoing
amendment this 17th day of October, 1928,

Attorneys Tor Pefendants. 7



W M. KIDWELL, . :
| Piaint ifT, AT TAW

TS~ IN THR GIRCUIR COURT OF
GEORGE DEVINE, ¥. J. DEVINE,
VES. Mo P. DEVINE and C. P.
DEVINE,

BAIDWIE COUNTY, ATLABAMA.

DeFfandents.

LR SRR SR O L S Ty

1 The Plalaflff suwes to recover 395588319n of tha
following tract of land:
The Jagh ;alf o the “est Half of tne Northwest Quarter
of “setion Lwem+y-*our, &DWﬂanlp ¥Yive South of Range
mhfaa Iast,
of which hﬂ was in possession and upoh which, QEﬁdlﬂé such pos-~
gsegglion aud baﬁere the oommencement of this suit, Defandants en-~

tersd and unlawfally withhold, tcgether with, to-wit, One Thoug~

and Dollars for the debention theveof.

B3 Plaintlff suseg to recover possession of the fole
lewing tract of land:
fhe East Half of the JESb nalf of the Lorthwast KUBT -
tor of Section ‘wenty~four, Township ﬁlve South of
Renge Three Hast,
$0 which Plaintiff has the legal title and Defendanis entered

thereon and uwnlewfully withhold, together with, to-wit, One Lhousw

and Pollars damages for the debenbtion.

‘ CZ/L/’ (I &/ = CA_QQ(/_,

ATtorneys for Plaintiﬁg.

H
b



Sumn:‘mns and Gomplalnt ’ ’ : : Moore Printing Co. oY Bay Minette, ‘Als.

The State of Alabama, No_ | CERCUIT CGURT:
' Baldwm County '
, . Ba.y Hinefite .a%la. Jaﬂ 3.‘2%& ﬁﬁ&r 192-,&.

TO ANY SHERIFF OF THE STATE OF ALABA’WA
You are _hereby commanded to summon Gec.extge Eevlne ;W‘;T._',E}eviﬁ-é;

H¥rs. B.F.Devine and e’.}'.P.I}evine.j

to appear within thn ty days from the service of thiS writ, in the Gircmt Court to he he]d for said

Gounty,ﬁ,t the place of holding the same, then and there to answer the complaint of

WM Eidwell .

Witness my hand this . ETPR__ gayor. . January = 199

Complaint

VLR

Plaintiff. Defendant,
The plaintiff ¢laims of the defendant the sum of

e i Dollars,

AME AN mE L. St E T e ak mm e —— m e ——— e — e == = e —

Plaintiff’s Attorney



ripuicd 0T

RO REG@&DED P " Tecetred in Officé |
: 1 Jasuary 2%th ? 199 8
Fhe State of Alabama, T e 1925

Baldwm County . . k _“4'_&__._...-‘__-__-____‘__.___-_.-.__; ——., Sheriff.

B T

l have executed this Writ

19~_/ o

e

ftnRCUHTGOURT

LR SR EECD T

G‘r@arge I}evme Wad. Dew &,

Mrs. M.T. Deylne and 6.3

.Dev

‘ : _ Defendants o o ‘ : Lo _
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT _ """"" T N g

{ ..H____w__ ) Olerk'
% Defend&nt lwes at '

..... | _._:_....E@gx‘..;mhmns.dalm i i

T Riekanby, Beadis o Coloy. p—
mmsmensiweeiicoo.., Plaintiff’s Attorney, A Vs N

e cemnll Lf- -___',_Defenda,n’o_’s Atforne‘y,

ooﬁ-e Printing Co. N Bay Minatte, Ala.
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e BECORDED
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BATDWIN COUNTY, ALARAVA.
W. M. KIDWELL, o

: Plaintiff,

1

GBORGB DEVINE, et al. :
Defendants.

RIGK&RBY & COLEY,
ATTOPWEYS FOR PLAINTIPF

.\‘
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i MARY’F DEVINE, et al,

Complainants.
vs.

EW.M.IQNWﬂL et al,

Respondentsa

. <IN THE CInCUIT COURT
JITY STDE

“STATE oF ALABAMA

Brmear P e St S S S St St St

BALOWIN - GOUNTY

DEMURRER TO ORIGINAL BILL OF=COEPLAINT.

Comes the Respondénta Peoples‘Fertilizer

;Company, end demurs to the Original Bill of Complaint in this

jgcause £iled and to each paragragh thereof, separalely and sev-

. erally, &nd for grounds of demurrer,_assigns the following:

1. That there is no equity in said bille

PEOPIES FERTILIZER COMPANY

A7~

As its President.

As Respondent.
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SUMMGNSfORIG'I.NAL. SRR MoorePtgCo.

The State of Alabama, )

Baidwm County ] Clrcmt Court of Baldwm County, In¥ Equlty.

To any Sheriff of the State of Alabama——GREETING :
WE COMMAND you, That you summon.___ W'I*I*E‘l@"‘ell’ﬁ‘lla v, Devme’

..........................................................................................

R LI T AP
A I T B T T
.----.q-.....-s.-.-----_--.;.;n-...-..--a.'..u..~.....-...'.....----. -----------------------

of . _}_3_8_‘;10:"?_1;1_"__ . County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court

of Baldwm County, exercising Chancery JuI’ISdICtIOH within tmrty days after the service of Bum-

mons and there tc answer, plead or demu r, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by

.............................................................

e Mery I,Devine,and C.P.Devine ,

R
............................................................................................

..........................................................................................
........................................................................................
........................................................................................
againsteaid . . ___ .. e e e

WM, Kidwell, Elle V,Devine, .C DEVLHE and ﬁeoples ertl;lzer

Company, a corporation,

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that. behalf. And this the
said Defendant shalliin no wise omi, under penaliy, etc. And we further command that yoeu return

this writ with your endorsement thereon, to our said Court 1mmed1ate]y upon the execution therecf

WITWESS T. W. Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this___. __}_Z_ﬁ:-‘:_h___k -...Gay of
Dec

o.Dse 929 -/\' | |
' h/%_- g LAaAn T Hegister.

"N, B.—Any pa,rty de;endant is entitled io a copy of the bill upon application to the Regisier.




Mary ¥, Devine et al.,. EQUITY
Complainants
IN THE CORCUIT COURT
VER of
RALDWIN COUNTY, ARA.
Wel, Kidwell et al.,
Hespondents
Comes the respondent Wm, Kidwsll .
and demurs to the bill of eomplaint filed in this cause, and
sach and every paragraph thereof,and for grounds of demurrer says:
1- There is no equity in the bill.
2- Because said bill does not suffieiently set out the contraect by
Ella V., and H. €. Devine to reconvey the lands invoived to the
Complainants,
3=~ Because said bill faiis te allege that ecomplainsnts have compliéa
with the conditions of said contract to eceonvey.
4~ Because ssld bill fails to sllege that complainants are able, ready
and wikling to comply with the terms of said contract.
5~ Because said bill fall to allége that respenﬁents Ella V. And H. Ca.
Devine have failed or refused to comply with the terms of said
éontract,
Sw Because it affirmetively appears from sald bill that the complain-
ants have been guilty of laches and that respondent Kidwell has
suffered thereby.
7~ Beczuse the allegation that the contraet to reconvey referred to in
paragraph ¢ of the bBill was fraudulently altered is a coneclusion of
the pleader.,
8~ Because 1t does not appear that respendent Kidwell was a party fo
any fraud practised upon complainsnta.
'Q-VBeeauae it does not appesr that any of the parties respondent
- ecommltted fraud sgalnst the complainants.
10w- Becéuse it does not appear that respondent Kidwell had any notice
actual or comstructive of any equity in the complainants at the time
of Ella¥., and H. C. 5aviﬁe to him.
1l~ Beceuse the bill fails to ﬁh@ﬁ'éueh possession on the part of
complainants as would put respondent Kidwell on notice of any equities
elaimed by them,
18% Becaﬁse 1t does not appesr thet the trusf alleged to have bheen

reserved 1n deed of eomplainants to ¥lla V. Devine was in writing,

i



15~ Beecause the allegation that respondent ¥idwell is not s bhona Pide
purchaser for value is & conclusion of the pleadsr,

by complainshis
14~ Beecause said bill fails to show that upon discoveryfef‘the altera
tion of the econtraet to Teconvey referred to in paragraph ¢, that
they called upon Ella V. and H. C. Devine to correct ssid contractk

nor does 1t set out any reasen or gxeuse for thelr Ffailure to d o 20,

AtEy Zéeépon W




. ‘:{_.

EQUITY
IN THE GIRCULT COURT
0F

BALUWIN CO., =LA,

DROED

Mary ¥, Devine et al.,
Vs,

My Kidwell et al,

Demurrers 4o comp.




RECOoRDEN
THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

SERVE ON_ ool armnen ™ g ............... "
: BALDWIN CO_UNTY. j

Circuit Court of Baldwin County
In Equity. ) : , :
Received in office this..__ /&7 . .

_ : Gy 4 S
. Now s . . day of____}ﬁffﬁffw-_---_---- R 1) AN
| | N - ?‘
SUMMONS A 1;_3 G’,‘_Mj{f Lypitsg

_______ __Mary.f.Devine,(.P.Deving,

Sherlff

i
I

]

. J
[ et

e TN+ S this..__ L. o __dayold

-_M 192 ﬁ‘

: by ]eavmg a copy of the Wlthm Summons with ;';

R f_--_- ‘figii,--lsiﬁell,ﬁllam qun;a

H.G.;Davma .ana_ E.e_cmle,a i

P Shemff. ,
_________ \.\Fompﬂny‘-n_-_ R TIGRERTTEPTE

_Iiép-u-ty Sheriff, x

A

Thos W.Gilmer

gl d
. 801101{301' for GOmpla,inant ? I,{iﬁé B &
I L g
1 : :

ZF /ﬂpﬁfé

RECQFdEd in Vol_--.-:-_-;-.:_____Page e m—————



